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NOTICE OF 26™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 26" Annual General Meeting (the “AGM™) of the members of Epack Prefab
Teclnologies Limited (Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack
Polymers Private Limited) (the “Company™) will be held on Samurday, 13™ September, 2025 at 11:00
ADML via two-way Video Conferencing/ Other Audio Visual Means (the “VC/OAVM™) in compliance
with General Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & REPORTS

To consider and. if thought fit, pass the following resolution as Ordmary Resolutions

(1) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

(i1) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated Fmancial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

2. APPOINIMENT OF MR. AJAY DD SINGHANIA (DIN: 00107555) AS A
DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To consider and, if thought fir, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolutions

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ajay DD Singhania (DIN:
00107555) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”
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SPECTAL BUSINESSES

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF M/S SBYN & ASSOCIATES LLP
AS SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit. to pass the following resolutions, as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI") (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and upon recommendation of the Board of Directors, of the
company, the consent of members of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded. for the appointment of
M/s SBYN & Associates LLP, having FRN No. L2025UP0 18500, as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for a penod of five (5) consecutive years, 1.e. FY 2025-26 1o FY 2029-30, at such fees, plus
applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board" which expression shall include
any Committee thereof or person(s) authonized by the Board) and the Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution any of the
Directors and/or Company Secretary and Compliance Officer and/or Chief Financial Officer of the
Company be and is hereby authorized. on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and
things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents,
applications and retums for the purpose of giving effect 1o the aforesaid resolution.™

BATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION TO BE PAID TO AM/S. CHEENA & ASSOCIATES,
COST ACCOUNTANTS, COST AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY TO CONSIDER AND IF

THOUGHT FIT. TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, AS AN ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions,
if any. of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the remmuneration
payable to M/s. Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants (Finn Registration No.: 000397), appointed
by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, based on the recommendation of the
Andit Committee, to audit the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2025-26, amounting
to Rs 80.000/- (Rupees Eighty Thousand) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket
expenses at actuals, if any. mcwred in connection with the audit, be and is hereby ratified.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all necessary acts, deed and things in order to comply with all the legal and procedural formalines
and to do all such acts, deeds or things mncidental or expedient thereto and as the Board may think fit

and suiable.”

Date:09/09/2025
Place: Greater Noida

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Nikita Singh

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mem. No F10246,

A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,

Sector -56, Gurugram,
HRE- 122011

61-B LUdyog Vihar, Surajpur
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1. General instructions for accessing. participating and voting in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM
Facility:

a)

b)

d)

Pursuant to General Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021,
02/2022, 10/2022, 09/2023 and 09/2024 dated April 8, 2020, Apnl 13, 2020, May 5, 2020,
January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022, December 28, 2022,
September 25, 2023 and September 19, 2024 respectively, issned by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (“MCA Circulars”), the 26" AGM of the Company is being conducted through
VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of members at a common venue,
The deemed venue for the 26® AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

In terms of the MCA Circulars, since the physical attendance of Members has been dispensed
with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of
appointment of proxies to attend AGM and cast vote for the Members imder Section 105 of the
Act will not be available for the 26% AGM. However, representatives of the Members may be
appointed for the purpose of voting through show of hands or by poll, as the case may be, for
participation in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting during the 26 AGM.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 26® AGM will be available on the website of
the Company at hittps:/‘epackprefab com/.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this

Notice.

Members may jomn the 26% AGM through VC/OAVM Facility through the Zoom link as
provided separately. The link shall be kept open for the Members from 10:45 am 1e. 15
minutes before the time scheduled to start the 26® AGM and the Company may close the
window for joining the VC/OAVM Facility 15 minutes afier the scheduled time to start the 26
AGM.

i bl baesw E PV R Poodib 1o Smelegars Pros ki Lissiteed e §PAT K Fols s Prioide Dimibied

refah.com

6

Registerod Office

THINK PREFAB THINK EPACK

B Likdyog Vinar, Surajpur - Kasna Road, Grealer Naolda, Gautam Budh Neagasr (LY, INDILA-201 308



(3 B- 13 A 1d, Foolow Py | b F el wmieiy, Coesoscatee BOScio
LMt ot Bty MNoggor. (LR INDA- 20 1 306
&% .21 81304 aqana ) miodienocs n TEW.
H‘.IHEI mmu [IBEFEHD EHF‘EETITH:I’N‘S
BOODOT B 801 A0 Catitiod IR BICY | L7 AO0LIR | o] £ 1 | A0S

€)
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Attendance of the Members participating in the 26® AGM through VC/OAVM Facility shall
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quonumn under Section 103 of the Act.

Voting shall be conducted by show of hands unless a demand for poll is made by members
during the 26® AGM. I case a pnll is demanded during the meen'ng on any item, the members
email addresses which are registered with the company. In case the counting of votes requires
time, the said meeting may be adjourned for and resumed after 15 minutes to declare the result.
The Chairman shall regulate the process of poll throngh email. In case voting is to done by way
afpoll, then the Chairman of the Meeting or any other person anthonized by the Chairman, shall
appoint a scrutinizer for the purpose of scrutinizing the voting process in a fair and transparent
manner, who shall submit his report to the Chairman. In case voting is done by way of poll. the
Chainnan may adjoumn the Meeting and call later to declare the results of the Meeting after

receipt of scrutinizer report.

2. Other mstmctions:

a)

b)

Information regarding particulars of the Directors to be appomted. if any and the director
seeking re-appointment requiring disclosure in terms of the Secretarial Standard 2. forms
integral part of the Notice as Annexure A and Explanatory Statement in respect of special
businesses o be transacted pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
are annexed hereto. The directorships held by the Directors considered for the purpose of
disclosure does not inclnde the directorships held in any foreign companies.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding. Register of
Contracts or Amangements in which Directors are interested and documents refemred to in the
notice and explanatory statement. if any shall remain available for mspection at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 11.00 am and 1.00
pan. upto the date of AGM and will also be available for inspection at the Registerad office of
the Company during the AGM.
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c) Electronic copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 26% AGM
and the Explanatory Statement, if any shall be available for inspection upto the conclusion of
AGM in the Investor Section of the website of the Company.

d) Members having any ¢uestion on financial statements or on any agenda item proposed in the
notice of AGM are requested to send their quenes at least five days pnor to the date of AGM
of the Company at the registered office address or 1o the email address of the Company

Secretary 10 enable the Company to collect the relevant infornmation.

¢) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authonzing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting,

f) The Members who have not yet registered their e-mail ids with the Company or wishes fo

update their registered email id, may send request for the same by writing to the Company

Secretary at pebes@epack.in.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Tec hnologies Limited

Nikita Singh
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Dare: 09/0%/2025 Mem. No F10246,
Place: Greater Noida A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,
Sector -56, Gurugram,
HR- 122011
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

In respect of Item No 3.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7% July, 2025 has appointed M/s SBYN & Associales
LLP. having FRN No. L2025UP018500 have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to
conduct secretanial audit for a period of five (5) consecutive years. i.e. FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30. The
appomtment is subject to the approval of the Members of the Company, While recomumending M/s
SBYN & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries for appointment, the Board considered the past andat
experience particularly in auditing large companies and complex enfities; their ability to operate
effectively in a diverse and complex business environment, and their existing experience in the various
business segments. the clientele they serve, and the technical expertise.

Further. M/s SBYN & Associates LLP (*SBYN"). is a Peer Reviewed Finn of Company Secretaries,
founded by professionals with experience in corporate compliance. secretarial audits and SEBI
Regulations and is anthonsed to conduct Secretarial Audit and issue Secretanial Audit report of the

Company.

Moreover, in terms of the amended regulations, SBYN has provided a confinmation that they have
subjected themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and
holds a valid peer review certificate. SBYN has also confinmed that they are not disqualified from being
appointed as Secretarial Auditors and that they have no conflict of interest. SBYN has further fumished
a declaration that they have not taken up any prolbited non-secretarial audit assignments for the
Company. its holding and subsidiary companies.

The propesed remuneration to be paid to SBYN for the financial year 2025-26 would be INR 70,000
plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses and subject to revision if the ennty gets lisied during
the financial year. Besides the audit services. the Company would also obtain such other services in
the natre of certifications and other professional work. as approved by the Board of Directors
certifications which are to be mandatonly received from the Secretarial Auditors under various statutory
regulations from tune to time, for which the auditors will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed
Terms,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is
concemed or inferested in the Resolition set out at item no. 3 of the accompanying notice, either

financially or otherwise.

In respect of Item No 4.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on July 7, 2025. based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants (Finm
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Registration No.:000397), as the Cost Auditors of the Conpany for the andit of the cost records
maintained by the Company for the financial yvear ending 31st March 2026, at a remuneration not
exceeding 80.000 (Rupees Eighty Thousand only} plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses at actuals, if any. mcwred in connection with the audir. In accordance with the
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Andit and Auditors)
Eules, 2014, the renmneration payable 1o the cost auditors has to be ranfied by the Members of the
Company, M/s Cheena & Assocutes, Cost Accountants, have confinned that they hold a valid
certificate of practice under Secrion 6{1) of the Cost and Works Accountants Act, 1959 and are fiee
from any disqualifications specified under the provisions of the Act. Accordingly, cousent of the
Members 1s sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice for
ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Aunditors for the financial year ending March 31,
2026.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives, are in any way, concemed o1
mierested, financially or otherwise in the proposed Ordinary Resolution as setout in Resolution No. 4
of this Nonce.

By ovder of the Board of Directors
For Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Pt
Nikita Singh
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Dare: 09/09/2025 AMem. No F10246,
Place: Greater Noida A 161, 6th Floor, Suvidha Apartment,
Sector -56, Gurugram,
HR- 122011
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Annexure A

Information of Director to be appointed and the Divector seeking re-appointment/appointment

ursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 issued by ICSI as o date of
notice)
Particulars AJAY DD SINGHANIA
DIN 00781436
Category of Director Promoter

He holds a Bachelor’s degree in technology from Himachal Pradesh
University, Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh. India and a master’s degree
in business administration from Umiversity of Stranton, Pennsylvania.
He has participated and completed various certified courses like the
Executing Growth Strategies course from the Wharton School
University of Pennsylvania: Transformational Leadership from the Indian
School of Business, the Seven Habits of Highly Effective People training
programme by Franklin Covey. He has also been named a Panl Harmis Fellow
from the Rotary Foundation of Rotary International.

Brief Resume

Date of Birth and Age (in | 07/08/1975
veans) Age: 50 years
Nationality
Bachelor’s degree in technology from Himachal Pradesh University,
Qualifications Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh, India and a master’s degree in business
administration from University of Stranton, Peunsylvania
= . - e
Expevience & Expertise He has over 25 years of experience m the Pre-Engineered Steel

Building industry.

Terms and conditions of

appointment or re-
appointment

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ajay DD
Singhania was appointed as Non-Executive Director (Promoter) and
15 hable 1o retire by rotation

Details of remuneration NA
sought to be paid and the
remuneration last drawn
by such person, if
applicable

Date of first appointment
on the Board
Shareholding in the
company as on 31si
March. 2025

27/12/1999

9.71%

Registerod Office
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Relationship with other Mr. Ajay DD Singhania is brother of Mr. Sanjay DD Simghania,
Directors, Manager and Managing Director and CEO of the Company and is not related with
other Key Managerial any other director and KMP(s) of the Company.
Personnel of the Company
Number ol Meetings of 13
the Board attended during
the yvear
Indian Companies:
1. EPack New Age Solutions Lumnited
2. (formerly known as EPack Pre-fabricated Limited);
3. Epack Manufacturing Technologies Limited
4. EPack Petrochem Solutions Private Limited;
5. Madhav Building Solution Pnivate Limired;
SO SRR 6. EPACK Durable Limited: and
7. Epavo Electricals Private Lumited
Foreign Companies:
Nil
Membership/ Nil
Chairmanship of
Committees of other
Boards as on 31st March,
2025
Names of the Listed Nil
entities from which the
person has resigned in the
past 3 years
Skills and Capabilities The propesed Director have requisite skill set and expertise required
required for the role and | for the position as defailed in thewr expenence and expertise above.
the manner in which the
proposed meets such
requirements
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To
The Members.

EPACK Prefab Technologies Limited (“Company™)
{Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technolgies Private Limited
And Epack Polymers Private Limited)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 26® Anmual report of the Company on the business
and operations of the company and the audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended as

on March 31, 2025,

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE &
CONSOLIDATED)
The company’s performance during the year as compared with that during the previous year is below;
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
For the For the For the For the
Financial Financial Financial Financial Year
Year 2024-25 | Year 2023-24 | Year 2024-25 2023-24
{In INR {In INR (In INR {In INR Lakhs)
| Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
Revenue from | 113391.72 9049017 113391.72 9049017
Operalions
Other income 45742 147.33 657.42 147.33
| Total revenne 113849.14 M0637.51 114049.14 M637.51
Total Expenses 105777.54 B4793.70 10576766 8478434
Profit before tax BOT1.62 SH41.81 B181.48 S853.17
Less: Share of Minority | - - -
Add: Share of Associates | - - (19223 i5.66)
Less: Tax Expense
~Curmrent Tax 1957.50 141314 1960.70 1416.86
-Deferred Tax 15196 134,93 I51.85 134,75
-Tax related to previous | 44.49 0.00 44.49
years
Profit/ (loss) of the Year | 5917.67 4293.73 893212 429590
Eamings per equity share
Basic 7.63 5.54 7.65 5.54
Diluted 738 5.54 7.39 3.54
Reglstered Office -
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OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF OUR COMPANY AND STATE OF COMPANY'S
AFFAIRS

It is the Twenty Sixth (26™) year of our Company, The Company, pursuant to its business strategies
and working environment, earned a profit after tax of Rs. 593222 Lakh in financial year 2024-25 in
comparison 1o the profit after tax of Rs, 429590 Lakh durng the Financial Year 2023-24,

MATERIAI. CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE AN
POSITION OF THE COMPANY AND ITS CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND MAJOR EVENTS

In the opinion of the Board, there have been no material changes and commitments which would
have affected the financial position of the Company, which have occurred berween the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relate and date of the report.

The major evenis duning the financial year 2024-23 are as follows:

a. Increase in Authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 4.00,00.000/- (Four Crores)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each to Rs.
24.,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22,00,00,000 { Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 { Two Crores Twenty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs.
2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only) divided into 20,00,000 ( Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares
of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) with effect from September 30, 2024,

b, Sub-division of Authorised Share capital of the Company as Rs, 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Four Crores only) divided mto 1 1,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) equity shares of Bs. 2/- (Rupees
Two only) each and 1.00,00,000 (One Crore) preference shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two oaly)
each with effect from September 30, 2024

c. Issoe of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Eighty One Lakh and Thirty One Thousand only) fully paid-
up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each (“Bonus Equity Shares™) credited as
[ully paid-up 1o the eligible members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members/ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record date” j.e September 27, 2024, in the
ratio of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two each) for every 01 (one) existing
fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs, 2/- (Rupees Two only) each beld by them vide Ordinary
Resolution dated September 30, 2024,

d. Wame change of the Company from Epack Polyvmers Privale Limited to Epack Prefab
Technologies Private Limited pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation dated December (04, 2024,

e. Conversion of Company from a private to a Public Limited Company pursuant to Certificate of
Incorporation dated December 11, 2024 and consequent change in name and alteration of
Memorandum of Association. Further, the company also adopted new set of articles in order o
comply with the relevant applicable laws.

f. Dunng the year, your Company has introduced emplovee recognition scheme - EPACK Prefab
Emplovee Stock Option Scheme 2024 (“ESOP SCHEME"). The members of your Company, at
the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December 18, 2024, approved “ESOP SCHEME"
for the present and'or future permanent emplovees of vour Company and its subsidiary
Companies or associate Companies,



g. Issuance and allotment of 7,065,217 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) in
aggregate 1o South Asia Growth Fund Tl Holdings LLC and South Asia EBT Trust 11 vide
Special resolution and Board resolution dated December 19, 2024 and December 20, 2024
respectively which may be converted to a maximum of 10,743,792 Equity Shares, prior to filing
of the Red Herring Prospectus with the ROC,

h. Filing of Draft Red Hemng Prospectus with the intention to pet histed on National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange through Main Board [PO vide In-principle application
dated January 21, 2025,

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2024-25,

DIVIDEXD

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND RESERVES

Since there was no unpaidunclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, therefore,
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

TRANSFER TO RESFRVES

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 does not mandate any transfer of profits to General
Reserve. Hence, Company has not transferred any amount 1o general reserve out of the profits of the

yeur,

DEPOSITS

During the vear under review, our Company has not accepied any deposits under section 73 of the
act and rules thereunder and no amount of principal or inferest was outsianding as at the end of
financial year 2023-24, There were oo unclaimed or unpaid deposits Iving with vour Company. Hence
Reporting of any non-complignce with the requirement of chapter- ¥ of the act “Acceptance of
Deposit by Companies” is not applicable on your company.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the financial year except as mentioned
below.

@. Increase in Authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Four Crores)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each 1o Rs.
24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22.00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided tnto 2,20,00,000 { Two Crores Twenty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10v- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs.
2.00,00,000 {Rupees Two Crores only) divided mto 20,00.000 { Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) with effect from September 30, 2024.



b. Sub-division of Authorised Share capital of he Company as Rs. 24,00,00,000/- {Rupees Twenty
Four Crores only) divided into | 1,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees
Two only) each and 1.00,00.000 (One Crore) preference shares of Rs. 2/« (Rupees Two only)
each with effect from September 30, 2024

c. Issue of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Fighty One Lakh and Thirty One Thousand only) fully paid-
up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each (“Bonus Equity Shares™) credited as
fully paid-up to the eligible members of the Company whose names appear in the Register of
Members’ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record date” 1Le September 27, 2024, in the
ratio of 3 (Three) Boms Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two each) for every 01 (one) existing
fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each held by them vide Ordinary
Resolution dated September 30, 2024,

LH

APPOINTED OR
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HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

During the Year under review, Laximi Pat Bothra, Pradeep Pradhan and Devaki Nandan Pareek have
resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. October 28, 2024

During the year under review, Nikita Singh was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company
on October 14, 2024 and Rahul Agarwal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company
w.ef. November 11, 2024

During the year under review, Mr. Bajrang Bothra was re-designated as Chairman of the Company
w.e.[. December 04, 2024, Nikhil Bothra, Direclor wias re-designated as Whole-time Director w.e.L,
December 04, 2024 and Sanjay Singhania, Director was re-designated as Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f. December 04, 2024,

During the vear under review, Ms. Manorama Nagarajan, Mr. Manwj Agarwal, Mr. Bipin Garg, Mr.
Rum Grovher, Mr. Dharam Chand Jain was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director and
Mr. Krishnan Ganesan was appointed as a Non-Fxecutive Nominee Director in Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on December 20, 2024,

The Board of Directors as on the date of signing of this report is as follows:

Directors at present:

| Sr. No. | Name Designation DIN
I. | Bajrang Bothra Chairman 00129286
2. | Ajay DD Singhania | Director 00107555
3 Sanjay Singhania Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer | 01291342
4, Nikhil Bothra Whole Time Director 10162778
5. Krishnan Ganssan Non-Executive Nominee Director 07885495
| 6 | Manorama Nagarsjan | Non-Executive Independent Director 02517010
7l Mannj Agarwal Non-Executive Independent Director 00078733
8. Bipin Carg Non-Executive Independent Director 02927408
9. Ram Grovher Non-Executive Independent Director 06377670
| 10 Dharmm Chand Jain MNon-Executive Independent Director 10746346
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The agenda and Notice for the Meelings are prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors, The
Board of Directors of the Company met 23 (Twenty-Three) times during the Financial Year and the
gap berween two meetings of the Board does not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies

Act, 2013 (hereinafler “the Act™).

Further, the meeting of Independent Director was held on

Details of Board Meetings of our Company held during the year under reviews are a5 follows:

5. No. Date of Board Meeting
1. April 02, 2024
o June 28, 2024
3, July 24, 2024
4. July 31, 2024
5, September 02, 2024
6. September 05, 2024
T September 16, 2024
8. September 30, 2024
& October 04, 2024
10. October 14, 2024
11. October 18, 2024
12 October 23, 2024
i3, October 28, 2024
14. November 08, 2024
15 November 12, 2024
16, MNovember 15, 2024
17, December 04, 2024
18. December 11, 2024
19. December 17, 2024
20, December 18, 2024
21 December 19, 2024
22, December 20, 2024
23, January 21, 2025

ALATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

S. No| Name of the Directors Board Meelings
No. of meetings No. of meetings % of
during the period attended altendance
L Mr. ﬁjﬂ.‘j (518 Siﬂgh:ﬂ.lliﬂ. 23 13 56.52
2 Mr, Bajrang Bothra 23 g 34.78
3. | Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra 13 5 38.46
4. | Mr. Sanjay Singhania 23 21 91.30




5 Mr, Nikhil Bothra 23 19 82.61
&, Ms. Manorama Nagarajan 01 o1 100,00
7. | Mr, Manuj Agarwal 01 01 100.00
8. | Mr. Bipin Garg 01 00 00.00
9. | Mr. Ram Grovher 01 ol 100.00
10, | Mr. Krishnan Ganesan 01 01 100.00
11. | Mr. Dharam Chand Jain 0l 00 000
12. | Pradeep Pradhan 13 o1 7.69
13. | Devaki Nandan Pareek 13 01 7.69
B. COMMITTEES OF BOARD
Audit Committes Meeting
The compositnon of Audil Committee a5 on March 31, 2023 are as follows;
S. No,| Name of Director | Category Designation
1. Manorama Nagamjan | Independent Non- Executive Director | Chairperson

Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
3. Ram Grovher Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
Y Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Member
5. Krnshnan Ganesan Nominee Non- Executive Director Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The composition of Nomination and Remuneration as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:

5. No.| Name of Director Category Designation
L. Ram Grovher Independent Non- Executive Director | Chairperson
2: Manmu) Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Dhirector | Member
3 Dharam Chand Jaoin | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4, Ajay DD Singhania | Non-Executive Director Member
s Knshnan Ganesan Nominee Nop- Executive Director Member

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committes
The composition of Stakeholder's Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as follows:

5. No.| Name of Divector Category Designation
L. Bajrang Bothra Noo- Executive Director Chairperson
2i Nikhil Bothra Exccutive Director Member
3, Dharam Chand Jain | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
d, Bipin Garg Independent Non- Executive Direclor | Member

Risk Management ESG and Safety Commi ttee
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The Composition of Risk Management ESG and Safety Committee as on March 31, 2025 are as
follows:

5. No,| Name of Director Calegory Dresignation
1. Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Chairperson
2, Nikhil Bothra Exccutive Director Member
3 Manorama Nagarjan | Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
4. Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
5. Knslman Ganesan ‘Nnn;ince Nn_ul-E‘mcr:u_ttve Director Mumbcr

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on March 31, 2025 age as
follows:

5. No.| Name of Direclor Category Designation

L Nikhil Bothra Executive Director Chairperson

] Sanjay Singhania Executive Director Member

4. Manuj Agarwal Independent Non- Executive Director | Member
PO Commitiee

Further, during the year, the Board had constituted PO Committee a non- Statutory Committees for
specific purpose. The [PO Committee of the Board was constituted to carry out and complete various
legal, statutory and procedural compliances in relanon to the TPO of the Company,

FAMITIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In compliance with the requirements of the SERI Listing Regulations, your Company has put in place
a familianzation programme for the Independent Directors 1o fanuliarize them with their roles, nghts
and responsibility as Directors, working of the Company, nature of the industry in which the
Company operates, business model etc,

SEPARATE MEFTING OF INDEPENDENT DIRFCTORS

Pursuant to Schedule IV to the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations One (1) meetings of Independent
Directors were held during the year ie. on March 31, 2025 without the attendance of Non-
Iondependent Directors,

CORPORATE S50CIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR™)

As the Company has a CSR Policy incorporated and the requirement of disclosures as per Rule 9 of
Companies ( Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable on the Company.

The Board of Directors contnbuted 1o vanous organizations which are registered al Mimistry ol
Corporate Affairs by filing CSR-1, for the purpose of the CSR projects and the expenditures were
made as per the budgel approved by the Board.

The annual report on our CSR projects/activities 1s annexed as “Annexure - B” forming part of this
report.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANTES ACT, 2013

Particulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the vear in-accordance with
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements. All the
loans, guarantees & securities are given, and investments are made for the business purpose.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulator, courts or trnbunals
impacting the going concern stams and operations of your Company in fumre.

INTERNAL FINANCIALT CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has established an internal control system, commensurate with the size, nature, scale
and complexity of its operations. This ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected against
loss from unauthonised wse or disposition and all financial wansactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly,

oo G. S IDIARIES, JOINT VENTU ASS COMPANIES
The Company does nol have any Holding Company.

The Company has following wholly owned Subsidiany’ Associate Companies during the Financial
Year:

S. No, Company Name CIN/ Company No. of equity | Percenlage
Rechtraion Nwnbes Shares of holding
|. | EPACK Prefab U27106DL2005PTC 134579 | 12.500 100%
Solutions Private
| Limited

Curremly, our Company holds 9.09 % Equity shares of EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited
and it bas only one Wholly owned subsidiary 1.e. EPACK Prefab Solutions Private Linuted.

Statemen! conlaining detailed features of the financial stalement of wholly owned Subsidiary in AOC-
| is annexed herewith as Annexure-A.

The Company does not have any associate company and Joint Venmire,
LITIGATION
Mo material litigation was outstanding as on March 31, 20235,
T f N ¥ ™
During the year, the Company entered into related party iransactions which are in the ordinary course

of business and are on ann's length basis, therefore, disclosure m form AOC.2 1s not applicable on
the Company.



For details on Related Party Transactions. vou may refer Note no. 42 to financial statements forming
part of the Annual Report.

1. AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REFORT

L1, Statutory Anditors and Auditors® Report

M/s Talati & Talati LLP, Charered Acconntants (FREN NO. 110758W) are the Stamiory
Auditors of the Company, till the conclusion of the 29 (Twenty-Ninth) Annual General
Meeting ( AGM) at a remuneration 1o be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company..

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred in the Auditor's Report is self-explanatory and
therefore does not call for any comments under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, The
Aunditor's Report is enclosed with financial statements in this Annval Report.

It is to be noted that although the Auditors have not qualified the report but in the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the financial year 2024-25 they have included a “Matter of Emphasis®
paragraph drawing atlention (o the financial statements, which relaies 1o the Company's
Subsidiary { Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited) wherein the net worth is fully eroded and
has negative net worth of Rs. 70.67 Lakhs. However, the financial statement of subsidiary is
prepared on 4 going concerm basis given there is no business conducted therein.

The Board, having reviewed the relevant note and the underlyving facts and explanations,
concurs that the disclosure is adequate and the matter does not affect the audit opinion ar the
true and fair presentation of the financial statements.

1.2, Internal Audifors and internal Auditors” report

M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (having FRN No, 302049E) are the Internal
Auditors of the Company at a remuneration as determuned by the Board of Durectors of the
Company.

1.3. Cost Aunditors & Cost Audit Report

The Board of Directors has appointed M/fs. Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000397 ) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-
24 under section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s. Cheena and Associates have confirmed
that their appoiniment 15 within the limits of section 141(3) (g) of the Companies Act 2013 and
have also certified that they are free from any disqualifications specified under section 141(3)
and proviso lo section 1 48(3 ) read with section 141(4) of the Companies Act 2013

The Board has also received Consent from the Cost Auditors. As per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before
the Members in a General Meeting for ther ranficaton. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking
Members' ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost
Accountants, Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting,
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Cost Records

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies {Cost Records and
Audit) Rules 2014 our Company is required to maintain cost records and sccordingly such
accounts and records are maintained.

Cost Auditors” Report
There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Auditor m their
report for the fmancial year ended 31™ March, 2025,

1.4. Secretarial Anditor & it It

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act, read with the Companies | Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed Shinin Bhatt and
Associates, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year ended March 31,
20235,

The Secretarial Avuditor has submitted their report, confirming, inter-alia, compliance by the
Compiny of all the provisions of applicable corporate laws and does not conlain any
qualification. reservation, disclaimer or adverse remark. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
as Annexure E of this Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with the Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and applicable rules, if
any and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on Consolidated Financial Statements
has been followed while preparing the Consolidaled Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year 2024-25.

ATION OF ENERGY
EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW

The information required under Section 134 (3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014, is appended hereto as “Annexure - C™ and forms part of this
Report.

24, ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Retun of your Company for the FY 2024-25 shall be placed on the website at
hitps:/'www.epackprefab.com.

25. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk manapement is embedded in the Company s operating fmmework. The Company balieves that
managing risks goes hand-in-hand with maximizing retums. To this effect, there is a robust process
in place to identify key risks across the group and priorities relevant action plans to mitigate these
risks.

Risk Management [ramework is reviewed periodically by the Board, which includes discussing the
management submissions on risks, prioritizing key risks and approving action plans to mitigate such
risks.
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The Company has a duly approved Risk Management Policy. The objective of this policy is to have
a well-defined approach to risk. The policy lavs down broad guidelines [or the appropriate authority
so0 a5 to enable it to do timely identification, assessment. and prioritization of risks affecting the
Company in the short and foreseeable future. The policy suggests framing an appropnate response
action for the key risks identified, so as to make sure that risks are adequately compensated or
mitigated. There is no element of risk, which may threaten the existence of the Company.

The mntemal audit function is responsible to assist the Board of Directors on an independent basis
with a full status of the risk assessments and management.

K INDER WAL HAR ME OF

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL ) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed 1o providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
women employee working with our Company. Your Company always endeavors to create an
enviromment that is free from diserunination and barassment including sexual Harassment.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and, therefore, has in place a
policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace, The saiwd policy is in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace ( Prevention, Prolubition and Redressal) Acr, 2013
and the Rules thereundeor.

The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees’ contractars and lays down the
guidelings for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. The Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complants Comumuirtee (1CC)
and the same has been duly constituied in complisnce with the Sexunl Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 20013, The said Committes is responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided in the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the
year:

= No. of complainis received: 0
» No. of complaints disposed of: NA
s No. of complaints pending: 0

VIGIL MFECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy for all
the employees of the Company, Directors and stakeholders of the Company 1o report, serious and
gemuine unethical behaviour, actual or suspected frand and violation of the Company's code of
canduct or ethics policy. It also provides adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons.

The main objective of this policy i3 to provide a platform to all the employees of the Company,
Directors and stakeholders 1o raise concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical
matters | dealings within the Company which have a pegative bearing on the organisation either
financially or otherwise.
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REPORTING OF FRALD

There have been no instances of frand reported by the Statutory Auditors or Infernal Auditor under
143(12) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rules framed thereunder either to the Board of Directors or
to the Central Government.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The particulars of employees as required 1o be given under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

Key business risks and their mitigation are considered as a part of the annual/strategic business plans
and reviewed regularly by the Management.

The Company has put in place a defined framework and state-of-the-art enterprise resource planning
( ERP) system o record data for accounting and management information purposes and for efficient
exchange ol information,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the ActL the Company has received declarations from all Independent
Directors confinming that they meet the criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the
Act, as amended. read with Rules framed thereunder.

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the ¢ircumstances which may affect their
status as Independent Directors of the Company and the Boeard is satisfied of the integnity, expertise,
and experience {including proficiency m terms of Section 15({1) of the Act and applicable rules
thereunder) of both the Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section 150 read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended
from time to time, Independent Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank
of Independent Directors mamtamed with the Indian Instimte of Corporate Affairs.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, vour directors hereby confirm that:

a) i the preparation of the annual accounis, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating 1o matenial departures;

b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit and loss of the

company for that period;
¢} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records m accordance with the provisions of tlus Act for safeguarding the pssets of the company

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual acconnts on a going concern basis; and
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e) the directors had devised proper systems to enstire compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating efTectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper svstems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such svstems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR FPROCEEDING FPENDING [INDER
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRIUPTCY CODE, 2016
The Company is not required o make any disclosure or reporting as there were no application made
or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
During the Financial Year 2024-25, no event has taken place that give rise to reporting of details
w.r.t difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institations. Hence the above-
mentioned provision of the act was not applicable to the Company
COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARD
During the reporting financial vear, the Companv has duly complied with all the applicable
Secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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Annexure -A

Form-AQC-1

(Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule3 af the companies

fAccounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A™: Subsidiaries

(Al figure are in Rs. Lakh, unless stated otherwise)

A, Particulars

Entity

1) Name of the subsidiary

Epack Prefab Solutions Private Lmuted

2) The date since when subsichary was acquired 19/12/2011

3) Reporting penod for the subsidiary comcerned, Apnl 01, 2024 1o March 31, 2025
if different from the holding company's

reporting period
4) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on M/A
the last date of the relevant financial year in the
case of foreign subsidianes.
5) Share capital (Rs.) Rs, 1.25
6) Reserves & surplus Rs.(71.92)
7) Total assets 30230
8) Total Liabilities 302.30
9)  Invesimenis Nil
10) Tumover Nil
11) Profit before taxation 9.R7
12) Tax Expense i.13
13) Profit after taxation 6.79
14) Proposed Dividend Nil
15) % of shareholding 100%

Note:

1. There is no subsidiary which are yet to commence operations.

2. No subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the vear.



Statemment pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Part “B": Associates Companies and Joint Ventures

Compames and Jout Ventures

MName of Associates/Jomt Vennires

Not applicable

1) Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

Mot applicable

2) Shares of Associate/Toimnt Ventwres held by the

company on the year end

Not applicable

consolidated

a) Nuwmber of Shaes Not applicable
b) Amount of Inveshment in Associates/Joint Venture | Mot applicable
¢) Extend of Holding % Naot applicalile
3) Descrption of how there 1s significant mfluence Not applicable
4) Reason why the associate/joint venture is not Not applicable

5) Net worth attrtbutable to Sharehiolding as per

latest audited Balance Sheet

Mot applicable

6) Profit/ Loss for the vear Not applicable
1. Considered in Consolidation Mot applicable
i Mot Considered in Consolidation Net applicable

Naot

e:

1. There is no associates or jomt ventures which are yet to coimmence operations

For and on belalf of Board of Directors
Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

Lph =
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Sanjay Singhania
DIN: 01291342
Director

[D-144, Sector47, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-20130]

Dhirector

Buddhia

Date: Fth July, 2025
Place: Greater Nmda

Nikhil Bothra
DN L0162 s

2. No associates or joint venhures have been liquidated or sold duning the vear.

B-116, Sector 40, Gautam
MNagar, Noida,
Unar Pradesh-201301




Annexure -B

Format For The Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's
Report For Financial Year Commencing on or After 1% Day of April, 2024

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy ot the Company:

The Company recognises its responsibility towards the stakeholders as a good
corparate citizen and believes in giving back to society. With a vision to uplitt society,
the Company's interventions are designed keeping in mind the needs of the
communities and striking a balance with Sustainable Development Goals {SDGs), The
company endeavours to work in the domains that uplift the lowest strata of the society
by undertaking activities as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. Compositon of CSR Committee:

51. | Name of Designation / | Number of | Number of
No. | Director MNature of |meetings of CSR| meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held| Committee
during the year | atended during
the year
1 |Mrn Sanjay | Chairman and 3 3
Singhania Director
2 M. Nikhil | Member and 1 1
Bothra Direclor
3 |Devaki Nandarn Member and 2 2
Pareak™ Director
4. | M Manun] Member and 0 0
Agarwal™ Independent
Director

* Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek resigned as Director the Company w.et, 28% October, 2024,

;n:}:[r, Manuj Agarwal was appointed as Independent Director w.ef. 20 December,

3, Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. -

www.epack.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable {attach the report). - Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year, as tollows:




51. No. Financial Amount available for set- ount required to be
Year off from  preceding set-off for the financial
financial years (in Rs.) ear, il any (in Rs.)
1 ROZ-24 10,53,560 10,53,560
2
3
Tolal

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): TNR 41,33,14,683 /.

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sechon 135(5): INR

B2,66,294 /-

(b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous

financial years: NIL

(€) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 10,53,560/ -
(d) Total CSR obligaton for the financial vear {7a+7b-7c): INR 72,12,734/.

8. (a) CSK amount spent of unspent for the linancial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
;nlﬂl t Total Amount Amounl transferred to any fund
smu';mf transferred lo Unspent El:cit’ied under Schedule VII as ped
thPE“ T CSR Account as per gecond proviso lo section 135(5).
L - section 135(6).
Financial
Year, (in
Rs.)
Amount Amount. Date of Name of the| Amount. | Date of
transler, Fund transfer,
7311111 Not Applicable Mot Applicable

b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the linancial year: N/ A

m | @ [ & @ | 6 (6) (7 (8) (9) oy an
S. Name [[lem from{Local [Location Project Amount Amount Amount  Mode ofMode of
No.of  thethe list of |area theduration, gllocaledspenl idransferred Impleme Implement
Project. petivities |(Yes/ [project. F{:r the o Unspenintation gtion
i Mao). the rurtent SR Through
Schedule project financial Implement,
VIl to thi (in Rs.). ing
E:atef[}isl
ict




{c) Details of TSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial

W ear:
(1) 2) B (@] B (6) (7) (8)
5l. [Name of the Project [Ttem  Local Location ofAmount spentMode Mode of implementation
Na. from a the project. [for the projectjof - Through implementing
the liB;:?E,f (in Rs.). imple agency.
of Na) mentat
activitie jon -
5 I gateDistrict Direct . e bsr
schedul (Yes™N g .
registration
e VII to o). b
the Acl mmlz =
1| To establish child Item NO INA Rs. 11.00,000 Mo |[Babosa CSRO0082964
waelfare centre,] No. Commando
promote education | (i) [Force
2| Educational Item | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs. 50,00,000 | No [tokbharti [CSRO0001252
purpose  in rural No. Gram
India {ii) Vidvapith
Trust
3| Serve the needv] Ttem [YES [NCR Rs. 10,00,000 No [Kalptaru (CSR00011553
children tor] No. Society
education (i)
4| Eradicating poverty| Item NO [PAN INDIA | Es L11111 No Bhri CSRO0062408
MNo. (1) Sanchivay
Mata i
Trust
5| Enhanced a voga Item | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs. LODODD No [Akhil CSRO0009651
centte and  a No. (i) [Bhartiva
natmopathy centre,
promoting  naturall
healing, and
wellness  through
Yoga
G| To promotel ftem | NO [PAN INDIA | Rs. 6,21,000 No [Tasathu CSRO0017551
education, No, (ii) [Bhava
especially girl
education
7[To promote healthl [em | YES|{NCR Rs 3,37,880 No  [Rotary CSRO0007793
care including N, (i) Noida
Jrreventing health IResearch &
care. Social
Weltare
Trust




(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overtheads: The cost has been included in the
programme cost, No administrative overheads being claimed.

(e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N/ A

() Total amount spent tor the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Bs. 73,11,111

(2} Excess amount for set off, if any

51, | Particular Amount {in
No. Rs.)
(1) (2) (3)

(i) Twao rcent ol average nel profit ol the |Rs 7212734 /.
com afr.l!;r as :r sub secagnn LH;:F section 135/ sy
Total CSR ob gahdn for the ncial vear after
set off

{ii) Total amount spent tor the Financial Year" Rs. 7311111 /

(i) Ex;:‘es; amount spent [or the Financial Year [(ii)- | Rs, 3,706/ -
(1)
{iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or |
programs or activities of the previous hinancial
vears, il any

v) Amount available for set off in succeeding | Rs. 3,706/ -
| Hm:ma] vears I{inj {iv}]

9, {a) Details of Unspent C5R amount tor the preceding three tinancial years: N/ A

Sl. | Preceding |Amount Amount |[Amount Iransferr mount
No. |Financial jiransferred | spent  in [to any fund specifiedremainin

Year, to Unspent| the under Schedule Vilig 1o be
CSR reporting [as per section 135(6) spent  in
Account Financial |if any. ucceedin
under Yoar (in
section 135 Rs.). zmt:e tmiiumg:;:fzﬁmnﬂal
(6} (in Rs.) Fund |Rs). | years. (in
it Rs.)

Total

(L) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s); N/A



(1) (2) (3) (&) (7) (8) (9)
51 No. |Project |! i |Project Total |AmounCumulalStatus
ID. duratio amount |t speniive of the
n Film:ate n theamount |project
d for vject kpent al
the f[in thethe endComple
project geporti ted
lin Re.). ng eporti [/Ongoi
inanci ng.
al YearFinanci
{in Rs). Year
in Rs.)
1

10, In case of creation or acquisiion of capital asset, humish the details relabtmg o the
Assel so created ﬂracquimd through CSR spent in the financial vear- N/ A
(assel-wise details).
{a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s),
(b Amount of CSR spent for ereation or acquisiion of capital asset
(o) Details of the entity or public authorily or beneticiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address etc,
{d) Provide details of the capital asset{s) created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset).

11, Specity the reason(s), it the company has railed to spend two per cent of the average
net protit as per section 135(5).- N/ A

For and on behalf of Board of Divectors
EFACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
T

Y

LA
(i

Sanjay Singhania Nikhil Bothra
DIN: 01291342 DIN: 10162778
Ivrector Director
D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha B-116, Sector 40, Gatam Buddba
Nagar, Noida, Magar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201301
Drate:

Place: Greater Noida



ANNEXURE - C

Information as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules,
2014, and forming part of the Board Report for the financial vear ended 31 March 2025

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i}

(ii)

Steps taken or impact
on  conservation of

eNergy:

The steps taken by the
Company for  utilizing
Alternate Sourcesof Energy:

In the pursuit of continual improvement in energy conservation, many
mitiatives us listed below have been taken by the Company for energy
conservation and preservation of nalural resources:

Contimsous endeavors to adopt best available technelogy and
Engineering practices to improve the energy efficiency in its
operations.

there 15 a continuous drive to replace old and lesser energy efficient
equipment’s with modem design and energy efficient equipment.
Installed pressure switch on cooling tower to optinuze the continual
opermtion of motor and save the engigy,

Machine/Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on
daily basis for analysis to control the consumption.

Internal transportation through Eco friendly vehicle and conveyor
systems.

Programs for improving energy efficiency.
Thrust on zero waste to land fill and circular economy,
Thrust on use of renewable energy in manu facturing units,
Use of natural lighting and matural ventilahon
Encouraging go green imitiative in the plants,

Ram water harvesting, reduce usage and recveling of water.
Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily basis
to control the consumption.
Our Company believes m employee's mvolvement for delivering
better results, Towards this goal, your Company has taken multiple
mitiatives. Select few are listed below:
Quarterly audit of energy and waler conservation system,
projects Implementation and actual results.

E-mailers, wall papers, Posters and Slogans for awareness on
Energy Conservation.

Training, campaigns and poster making competition for awareness
of emplovees for Energy and water reduction.

Visual management through posters and mstruction display on
shop floorand office area.

Suggestion competition for employees on Energy efficiency.
MNational Energy Conservation Week celebration at all Plants.

| - RO waste water is Re-using in task such as cleaning utensils.

- Re-usage ofused DM water via Regeneration plant to make DM water
again
Installed Turbine Boiler for Steam Generation, In which Agro Product
will be use as fuel like Parali, Rice Husk, Briquet. By using this new
Turbine Boiler, 40-50% Electricity will be generation from turbine
boiler which will reduce our electricity cost.



(i) Capital lnvestinent on energy Our Company has planned to install the Turbine Boilers for the purpose

(B)

0

(i)

(ilf)

{iv)

conscervation equipment

Efforts made towards
technology absorption:

The benefits derived like
product  improvement,
reduction, product
development import
substitution:

oar

of reducing pollution and Bio fue] will be used to generate in house
electricity. The entire project for setting up of Turbine boilers was done
at around Rs, 12 crores.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Our Company is committed towards I:ec.h.nuiugy driven mnovation and
laysstrong emphiasis on inculeating an innovation drven eulture within
the organization.

During the financial vear under review, Our Company continued o
work on technology up gradation and capability development in the
critical areas of better star rating (energy efficlency), low power
consumption and lesser global warming (environment friendly).

Such efforts would help in ensunng that the Company's products retain
therr competilive edge in the markel for years to come.

The efforts taken by our Company towards technology development
and absorption help deliver competitive advantage to yvour Company
throughthe launch of new products and vanants, introduction of new
features and improvement of product performance.

In  case of  imported
technology (imported during
the last three vears reckoned
from the beginning of the
Mnavcial vear)

The expenditure incurred on
Research and Development

'No technology has been adopted dunng the last three vears by the

company,

The company has nol meurred any expendiume on research amd

development.

Fore

cxchange carninges and Out

The Foreign Exchange Earnings and oul go during the yesr ave as follow,

5 NO. Particular Amount  in
Iakhs

1 Earning in Foreign Exchange -

2 Dutgo in Foreign Exchange 1,728

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Epack Prefab Tectmologies Limited

it i

acdE
Sanjay Singhania
DIN: 01291342
Direcior

D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha

Magar, Motda,
Ulttar Praclesh-201301

Date; Tih July, 2025
Place; Greater Moida
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Nikhil Bothra

DIN: 10162778

Director

B-116, Sector 40, Gautam
Buddha Magar, Moida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of

Epack Prefab Technologies Limited

61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur,

Kasna Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Greater Noida, Uttur Pradesh, India - 201306,

Report on the Audit of the Standalons Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Epack Prefab
Technologies Limited {“the Campany™). which eomprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income. the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then
ended, and the notes to Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of the material
accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafier referred to as “fhe
Standalone Financial Statements™),

Incour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statencnls give the information required by the Companies
Agt, 2013 (“the Act™ in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with:the Indian Accounting Standards preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Tadian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting
primeiples generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 3151 March
2025, and its Profit including Other Comprehensive Income, its cash Mows and the Ch HNEES i
Fquity lor the vear ended on that dale,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of
the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lostitute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of (he
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules mad

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in aceordance with (R

1005, OCEAN, Sarabhal Road, Near Genda Clrcle, Vadodara - 390 023, 2N\ C

Phone : D265-2356053/73, 99248 35053  E-mail - baroda @talatiandtalati.com Web : www.talatianReu TR

Alsa at | AHMEDABAD (079) 27544571/72 « SURAT (0261) 2361236 » MUMBAI : (022) 26833041
DELHI: (011) 41824199 = KOCH! : +91 89954 27865



tequirements and the TCAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
linancial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Ditectors is: responsible for the matters stated i Seetion 134(5) of
the Act witlrrespect to-the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a trug
and fair view of the finaneial position, financial performance including other com prehensive
income, cash flows and chasges in equity of the Company in accordance with the aceounting
principles penerally aceepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in acvordance with the provisions of the Act for safegnarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that

- ather due 1o Frand ar erpe

[n preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related 10 going conern and using the going eoncern basis of accounting
unless the management and Board of Directors either intends to. liquidate the Company or (o
cease operations, or hias no réalistic alternative but to do so.

The Companys Board of Directors are also respousible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone fi mancial statements

Our cbjéctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whaole are free from material rniss'.lﬂtizmem_. whether due to fraud or error. and
to issue an anditor’s report that includes our opinien, Reasenable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not-a guarantee that an audit conducied in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
.-am_uuusidmui_mmﬂium;indiﬂiduﬂi]&-uﬂnme-agg-rﬂg&t&lhﬁy—emﬂd-ﬂ:{mﬂﬁﬂbl:r-hc-e:ﬁﬂﬂelud--—— —-_—
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone {inancial
statements.

As part of an audit in gccordance with SAs, we oxercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alsor

= Identify and assess the risks o' material misstatement of the standalone linancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to (hose
risks, and obtain audit-evidence that js sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our




opinion. The tisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher
than for onc resulting front error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of interal control,

*  Obtgin an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audil procedures that are appropriate in the circuriistances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our vpinion on whether the Company has
adequate’ intertial financial ‘controls system with reference to Standalone Finaneial
Statements in place and the operating cffectiveness of such-controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related diselosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the poing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related to evenls-or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, IT we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
i i ot e 3 H : YT

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue us a
g0ing coneern,

* Evaluate the overall preséntation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, ineluding the disclosures, and whether fhe standalone financial statements
represent the underiying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone finuncial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statenients may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualilative factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evalubting the results of our work; and (1) to evaluate the effect of any identificd
nijsstatements in the standaloné financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

-v—pi&r-med-xﬁﬂpvl!—uml-Eim—ing&f‘—tht-:itﬁ]il—mtd—sign:rﬁtﬂnf'aud‘}f’ﬁndings:‘l"mhldﬁ‘rg'my‘“si'gni'ﬁcﬁm R

deficiencies in internal financial control that we identify during our audic

We also provide those charged with sovernance with o statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
and where applicable, related safeguards,




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Govemnment. of India in terms of section 143 (1 1) of the Aet, we give in the
“Annexure — A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order 10 the-extent applicable.

2) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act. we repord, to the extent applicable, that:

i,

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the hest of
our knowledge and belief wete necessary for the purposes of our audit;

. In-our opinion, proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

- The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Slatement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of sccount,

+ In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules
issued thereunder.

On the basis of wrilten representations received fom the Directors as on 31 March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the Directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2025 from being appointed as a dircetor in terms of Section 164(2) of

‘the Aet:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference (o Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in *Annexnre - B,

- In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the vear ended March 31, 2025 hus

been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance wilh the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act:

. With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o
LIs;




i,

Lo

The Company has disclosed the impaet of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements. (Refer Note: 41 of the Standalone
Finaneial Statement)

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable lnsses,

There has been no delay in trangferring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the
Investor Edueation and Protection Fund by the Company.

(2} The'management has represented thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either {from borrowed fimds
or share preminm or any ather sources or kind of funds) by the Compuny 1o or in
any other persons or entities, including foreipn entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall. whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Uhiate

-} i ¥ 4 lan

[Mtimate Beneliciaries.

(b) The management has represented. that. 1o the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entitics (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, direetly or
indircetly, lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or
pravide any gunranted, security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

() Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to owr notice that has caused us 1o belicve
that the representations under sub-¢lause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided
tnder (iv) (a) and (iv} (b) above coutain any material misstatement.

Vi,

- == s -

The Company has neither declared nor paid an y dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks. the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial yeur
ended Mach 31, 2025 which has a feature ol recording audit trail (edit logs) facility
and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevan! transactions recorded
in the software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with in respeet of

Pagt




soltware’s for the period for which the audit trail feature was operating and the

audit trail has been preserved by
record retention,

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: HIII?SSW.FWI[I{HT‘?}

CA. Manish Baxi
(Partner) |
Membership, No. 045011

LUDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025

the Company as per (he statulory requirements for
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“ANNEXURE - A™ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The annexure reforred 1o in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements™ section of our Independent Auditor’s Report, of even date, to the standalone
finavcial statements of Epack Prefah Technologies Limited for the vear ended 31% March
2025, we report that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Compuany and the
books of account and records Cxamined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we siate thar:

(i) {a) (.'v:l.) T:he Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property. Plant & Fquipment and Capital Work in

Progress.and refevant details of right of use assets,

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
mtangible assets. -

(b} According to the infirmation and explanal i Hire-Masnsument—all

[ =]
Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physicaliy verified during the year
by the management, but there s a regular programme of physical verification
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company und
the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us
no material diserepancies were noticed omn such verification,

(¢) Based on our examination of the registercd sale deed provided (o us. we reporl (hat.
the title deeds of all the immovakle properties, (other than immovable properties
relating to Right of use assets whete the Company is the lessee and the lease
dgreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) diselosed in the financial
staternents ineluded under Property, Plant and Equipment and ¢apital worke-in
progress are held 'in the name of the Company as at the Balance Sheet Date,
[However, itis nated that the-title deeds are sl held in the erstwhile name of the
Company, prior to iis change ol name, The nanagement has represented thal
necessary procedures are being undertaken to reflect the updated name in the title
doeuments, |

(d) The Company has not revalued any of'its Praperty, Plant and Equipment (ineluding
Right ol use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2005,

(£} Na proceedings have heen initiated during the year or are pendinig against the
Company as at 31st March, 2025 for holding any henami property under the
Benami Transaetions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder,

(if) (a) The inventories, except for goods-in-transil, were physically verified during the
year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and b




information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations, As per information given to us, no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventorics were
noticed on such physical verification of inventories. when compared with the books
of aceount.

{b) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
been sanetioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. § crores, in aggregite, at
points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions en the basis of
security of current assets. In owr opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the quarterly returns and statements comprising (stock
statements, book debt statements, and statements on ageing analysis of the debtors
and other stipulated financial information) filed by the Company with such banks

are in agreement with the unandited books of account of the Com pany.

(ii) (8) Onthe basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the

Company has not made any investments, not provided any security and not
granted any advances in the nature of loans to any Companies, Firms, LLP or
any ether purties. However. during the yvear the Company has given loan o one
ol s Group Company  smonnting_ ta Re 40000 1 akhs falso—granted

advances/loans to employees in ordinary course of business]. Also, during the
year the Company has given Corporate Guarantees to Banks on behalf of its
Group Company amouniing to Rs. 14030.10 Lakhs. Also, the Company has
provided security of certain current assets to banks against working capital
facilities sanctioned from the banks (including securities in place in respect of
working eapital facilities rolled-over/renewed during the vear).

The agaregate amount during the year, and balunce outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to such loans, guarantees and securities to subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates and to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates are as per the table given below:

Advances in
P Laans Guarantees Seeuritios tlie Milure
articilars of L.oans
0 T i s - o - -A-n;?_n_‘l_:t Re. Tn L:Hs_
Appregate [
amonunt granted /
provided during
_the year i = o, —
Subsidinries _ ML _ NIl MNIL ML
Juint Ventures MIL NIL hi!_l_ _ NIL,
Assneiatos ~ NIL ML MIL ~ NIL
Others ETHIREN . *_?ﬂfﬂ}.l[l MIL ; M1




Balunee
outstanding
{Eross) as af
batanee sheet date
in respect af the

ahove cases

| Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
Joint Ventures _ NIL NI NIL NIL |
Associales NIL ML NIL NIL

Oithers 416,16 14030.10 NIL [ NI

Note: The above amounts are included in Notes to the standalone linaneial
statements,

(b} In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us by
the Management, in respect of the aforesaid investments, guarantees, securities and
loans, the terms and conditions under which such {nvestments were made, puaranives
provided, secutities provided and loans were granted are prime facie not prejudicial to
the Company’s interest.

L in respect ol Toans and advances 1 the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment
of principal and pavment of interest has been stipulated and the repavments or receipts
are ragulbar;

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is ne overdue amount for more than
niitety days in respect of loans given,

(e} According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, no leans er advances in the nature of loans
were granted to same parties, which has fallen due during the vear and were
renewed/extended, Further. no fresh loans were granted to same parties to seitle the
existing overdue lnans/advances in nature of loan.

(£y-According to the informalion and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the niiture of loans that are either repayable on demand or without

(iv)

(v)

SPECifying any (¢S or period ol repayment,

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made and guarantees and security
provided by it, as applicahle.

The Company has neither aceepted any deposits from the public nor aceepled any
ameunts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 o 76 of

the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the exient applicable.
,-*‘-:LE\




(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
scetion 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of Chemicals,
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been
made and maintained by the Company, We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are aceurate or
complete,

(vil)  (a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
¢mployees’ state insuranee, income tax, sales-tax, service tax. duty of custom. duty of
excise. value added tax, cegs and other statutory dues have generally heen regularly
deposited with the appropriate authoritics though there has been a slight delay in a few
cases, According to the information and explanations given to us and besed on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, al the vear end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became puyable,

(b) The dues-of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees® state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service fax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, coss,
and_other siatitory ¢ hi 2 i 3 £l B

account of any dispute, are as [ollows:

v | ——— -t - . —
At Perind o
' i
Sr. Mo, Nomie of Statuie N“;‘:.Li ok {In Rs. which the d!: ‘:I::':; w::;:n
Lakbs) | wmount relates P v #
(A} Bcome Tax Lithgutions
I Tnoome Tax el 1961 I o 233 AN 2p2d-25 Chedler U 143(1)
Appesl to the Join
Cotunissione’
. tAppeals) of the
i o i h g
3 Inconye T Act 1951 Penalty 13.04 AY 2N 7-1R Cormisaliine o
Income-tay
i Appeals)
. o B Joint
Coommissioner
] . . i Appenlsy or the
xt . T | Ipeomelax | 59 AN M2 1; ot |
= 3 dogonte Tim Act 1961 | A2 Commissioner of |
Ineame-=tax
el oo e e S | TN {Appeals|
Appesls to the |
Commissiomey of
5 . ap 14 . L 2 L
4 Iriemmie Tax At 1061 Ineasmes 1y 0714 AY 2007-1R by Tk
| . N == e I _EFE”H
1) Custom Tax
] ' Cuistom Tax Avl 1962 { Income pay 475 Y 2022-23 Lustam Autharily
0 | Castem Tux Act 1952 { Ineome tax n FY 202324 Cristom J'Lﬂl_!!_l;iﬂl;};:_n..
= | R 2 ] e ]

fﬁ"‘ﬁl‘ :




(€} Goods and Services Tax Litigations -

(viii)

(ix)

7 Sl Serviiea Ty Pesnity 6,98 Apil 2024 i‘ﬂﬁﬂ'::; _
§ SonEk Servioes T Penalty 627 | April 2024 iﬂ:ﬂ’ﬂ:
y el Penatiy 6.72 April 2024 iﬁﬁf&“ﬁ ]
1[S00 Sereie T Penalty 542 April 2024 ol e ,
1 ‘2;3”“‘“‘ S Services Tix Penalty 203 | May 2024 :E:[ﬂ:::
12 gﬂ".;"f S T Penaliy 8.06 Cctuber 2024 i‘um:;
LT ;Eﬁ[s & Services Tax Penalty .03 January 2025 :E::['_’:E
"o S P Pendly | 332 | Ociwber2022 | Appeal oot yet filed
15 Eﬂé’;‘.;j ¥ Serlagk Vi Fﬁiull;r il4 Detember 2022 :E?:;il;
t6 gg‘;’f“':& SRl | oy 9,05 March 2022 Apg;:nl not yet filed
17 é’&ﬁ’" st | Lo .39 FY 201819 ﬁﬂﬁ:i:f:
_ I8 R ;;;;;;,';{._-, &Services T [ !’cmllq‘_l.' f 003 | \Im‘-asmhw;l-ﬂd :'I_:E:'E:_T:;
1% .?I,f':f"& Hervices Tax F'EIH::II[}". 1.51 Nwﬁghq._u 20y _ :‘:Eﬁi!lﬂf .
e Ef.l- . ;:?F.:',ig & Sorvices -'I'a.\'. Fl:nﬂl? -‘--IE-II.-S'?“ Mervembier 2024 :ﬂ:::::j:: |
21 ;E]:’;h & Sepviges Thx Penaty i34 Degember 2024 igﬂf‘m;

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of aceount,
in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the vear,

(@) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted i
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any

lender. =

(b)Y Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of pur
examination of the records of the Company, the Com pany has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any buank or financial institution of government or government authority,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ol our
examination of the records ol the Company, the term loans have been applied, on an
overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained.




(d} Aecording to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalene financinl statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the

Company,

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overal]

examination of the financial statements of the Company, we

report that the Company

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meel the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Act.

(f)  According to the information and explanations pive

n to us and procedures

performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised any loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries. joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year
offer Mfurther public offer (ineluding debt instruments) hence,

by way of initial public
the requirement to report

on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has made preferential

allotment or private placement of Compulsory Convertible

convertible) during the vear under audit

Preference Shares (fully

(xi)

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and

aceording to the information and explanations given to us, we
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Com

have neither come across
pany, noticed or reported

during the year. nor we have been informed of any such case by the Management,

(b} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according 1o the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section

143{12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with

13 of Companies (Audit
the Central Government.

Accordingly, the reporting under Clause J(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable 1o the

Cotnpany.

{¢} During the course of our examination of the books and
cavried eyl in -accordance with-the-generally. accepted-auditiv

according to the information and explanations piven to us

records of the Company,
igpraetices-in-Indigand ——
by the Management. the

Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year,

As the Company s not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable
to it the reporiing under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

The Company has entered into transactions with related partics in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone tinancial

statements (Note: 42 of




(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

Standalone Financial Statements) as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24
“Related Party Disclosures™ specified under Section 133 of the Act,

(&) Inn our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit S¥Slem commensurate
with the size and the nature of ils business,

(b) We have considered. the internal andit reports issued to the Company during the
year and covering the peried up to March, 2025,

In our opinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its dircctors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of
Section 192 of the Act under Clause 3xv) of the Order is not applicable (o the
Company,

(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingty. the requirement to report on ¢lause
{xvij(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b The Company is not engaged in any, anki inaneial op ing Finsnce

(xvii)

activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report an elayse ( xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable 10 the Company,

(¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations mude
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause J(xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable ta the Company,

(d) According to information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
there is no Core Investinent Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in
thie immediately precoding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resigaation of the statutory avditors during the year and aceordingly

; .__i:cq.ujmuuuuﬂ_mpﬂ:!_a:-n.CImm:.S{;wiii}.oi‘.Lheﬂrdm:jsmmpp].iuuhiem-thc-umrpanga—

(xix)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios diselosed in Note : 48 of the standalone financial statements. ageing and
expected dales of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liahilities,
ather information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our atlention. which causes us 1o
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that




(xx)

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
ol whien they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheel date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company,
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up 1o the date of the audit repord
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, in
respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required
1o be transferred to a fund specitied in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Awt), in
compliance with second provisa to sub section 5 of seetion 135 of the Act. This matter
has been disclosed in Note: 43 of noies 1o the standalone financial statemenis.

(b) According 1o the information and explanations given to us by the Management, there
are no unspent ameunts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on ongoing
projects requiring a transfer 1o a Pand specified in Sehedule VI to the Comipanies Act
in complisnce with second proviso to sub-seetion (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clavse 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Talati & Talad LLP
Chartered Acconntants

(FRN: 1T0758W/W100377)

@

CA Manish Baxi
(Pariner)

Membership, No, 04501 1

UBDIN:

Place: Mumbai
Date: Tuly 7, 2025
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements® section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have mudited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference 1o
Standalone Firancial Statements of Epack Prefab Technologies Limited ("the Company”) as
of 31 March, 2025 in conjumetion with our audit of the standalone (inancial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finaneial
controls based on the internal cottrol over financial reporting eriteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of TIndia (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
clfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence
fo the Company's policies. the sa feguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of refiable financial information, us required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intermal financial controls over
financial reporting based on._owr audit,We.condue ted our-audit-in-secordance-with_the
Guidance Nete on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note™) and the Standardson Auditing, issved by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Aet. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
nternal linancial controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethieal requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and il such controls

operated effectively in all material respects,




Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguaey of the
internal financial controls $ystem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understmding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessiment of the tisks of material misstatemient of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls systemn over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over {inancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assirance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

" S 1 ; f PGS ACCOardan Mt et e
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, aceurately and Fairly reflect the tramsactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company: (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone fnancial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acguisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone finaneial statenients,

LI

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

itations of internal Anancial -controls over fnancial reporiing,
o 48 G _i:,Mﬂuﬂingﬂnpu&éihﬂh;;ﬂxﬂﬂnﬁimumpmpcmzmugmmwe—éﬁearﬂmlﬁmtwial— e
misstatements due to fraud or error may oceur and not be- detected. Also, prajections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls ever financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over linancial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate,

Because of the inherent limj




Opinion

[n our opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31® March, 2025, based on the internal financial control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentinl components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Aceountants
(FRN: 110758W/W100377)

CA Manish Baxi
(Partner)
Membership, No. 045011

UDIN: 25045011 BMNSN D079

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 7, 2025
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
{Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Privaie Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limired)
CIN - UT49MU P11 LC1I6066

Starement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 3st March, 2025
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The sccompanying nates are an integral pamn of these standalone Ind A% fnancial semensenis
As per our report of cven date anached For and on belalf of the
B Tiluth & Talut] LLP e EFACK PREF, mﬂl:uﬂl 155 LIMITED
Charte {Formarly a Prefab Techenlogies Frivane

CA N, ALY
I"-r:ur ‘? r

ML M, 043011

Place: Murmibog Plice:

Drave: July 07th, 2025

anagring Direcear & CEA)
TPINE 01290802

i

Drates Juby 07ch, 025

(Y o

Chied Financial Officer
L

Place: W) Lsas

Dhaves July @7gh, X025

Priva ¢ Limied)

LYirecior
DI 10162778

Mace: Hﬂﬁ\ih.:

Dysan= jhlvl’?’lh. gL
A

re. Mildta Singh
o iy 5ﬂrmq 8
Complinnce ¢

Place: uﬂiﬂ.

Dave: Jaly 07 el 2025




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - UT49U P19 PLC1 16066
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended st March, 2025

Amouni in Lacs
Particulars Year cnded Year ended
st March, 20258 Mst March, 3034
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Prosfit laefiore cxeepional lems and tas as pror sentemeng of peofic and ko R 62 S840 K1
Adpusmenrs for
Deprecinticn and smorizarion expemes 1,728,070 1.264.200
Finaner cost on Bomowings & Lease Linksiliny 242095 1.7A5.4K
ESCTP expenses 3019
Interess incrame (325,58 {1297
Remcasurements of net defined benefie plans (b, 6H) [12.4%)
Faer Value Goun off Muiusl fusdds (IL5F)
(Presfinl less inrn sabe eof Frned asseis fmet) {7 (11,
Operating profit before warking copital changes 11573 R687.23
Y MR TITICHTES Tunr [TTIETCant | EIECrEang (4T
Tradde #& arher recrmeahles [T HR0,85) AT Y
Invenanes (135087 561300
Ohver Carrens Floomcial Assves PR NFAs
ahort Term Loans & Advances i52m (510, 8)
Uither U urrone Assers (1,10 ) AT AT
Leng Term Proviskmns 21323 (s, H10
Treade Payaliles 208,53 SR .A5
Chhwr Moon Curremt Finamcial [ashilioes Sh6.04 1, 148,40
Oher Cuerent Financal | mbilies AT [R5y
Short Term Proyisions 46K, 44 TE25TS
irher € urrenn 1ealalirics 1,456,999 21511
Liewas Dhivee) swwes pasd (et ol refunds) {14570 (BT
Met cash Bows (used in)/ genersied from opersting sctivities afier exceprional (e 6,211.57 i, 348,09
{(m
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
ale ooy of properey, plant sl cguipement 13410 44
loterest roerivesd L LT 129.51)
LI ETETH STEN
Parchase of Property, Plant and Esguiprmer (B, 710,59y (4,249.2:5)
(hber Mon Current Assees 3R.2R 10045 |5
Purchase of Intangible Assers . (58,16}
Mddinnns of Right of Use Assers 6776 f1azny
Lasaris o0 Helaredd pommes [414)
Investment in Faed Deposts (6400t [241.7%
Purchase of investiments fnet) {1500
Mer cash (used in) / generated from investing activilies {11} (15,085.20) B,A682.79)




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - UT4999U P19 PLCL 16066
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31g1 March, 2025

Amoart in Lacs

. Year ended Year ended
I lars
— 3tat March, 2025 $st March, 2024
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflarws
Proceeshs From issue of shares 1250806
Proceeds of short werm borrowsngs (ner) £32213 265,12
Proacopds of Long rerm borrowings (net) 210942 18729
Incresse / Diecresse n Lesse [ashilioe 12005 Tkl
Closfleras
Fmance eost on Botmowings (2379242 {1,703, 6y
Fanance et o Lesse Lishilioy (41.54) 3.4
Met cash (used in) / generated freim Brnoncing activities (111) 146,651,07 2,302,016
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES (14114111} 7,778 (2410
Al : Cash and cash equrvalenoe i beginming of dhe year 149,13
m bl e uivalence al e thi vear 7924, 48
Cash and Cash espovalent as per shvove oompases of the fullowing
Cash and Cany Eeurvalenes TU260.48 149 1%
Pl Owercrafis
Balnces as por stscment of Cash Flows TA26.48 149.13

Mobes:

1] The cash o sanscemen Bas lwen i urnler the malirees mcthaod as see o mn lmsbnn Acermamng Sundand (Ind A% ',"J- stztement of cosi Nows wheeehw r.."._m_.- FL P
before extranrdinary mems and tax s acjesed for the effects of rminsscuons of nen-cash mature, The cashfbrws fm npetating, investing s firancing: actrities of v

company are aegrepatod based on the avalalile informarion

2] Additions 1o propory, plant, cquipasnt snd itangibic sscis melude mvermonts of capital sk progress el imsangible nasces under development mapecehvely derng

lhl_' year,

The sccompanying notes are an integral par of these standalone Ind AS financial ststements

As per our report of even date anached For and on behalfl of the Board

For Tulan & Talan LLP

For EFACK PREFAR 'rgw(}mclﬁs LIMITID {Formerly known

Chartered Aconuntants a5 Epack Prefah Private Litited ane Epack Polymers
F 00Ty Private Li
G s

- e
CAM axi E?d‘ Mr. Saafjuy Sinpghania M. M kil Basibira
Pafiner naging Dircctor & CEQ Drirccior
M. Mo, DA5011 DIN: 01201342 " DI 101627TR
Place: Mumbal Place: Place: M
Dhwee: July 0F1h, 2025 Dhure: July 0Tth, 2025 Diane: July 07k, 2075

Chiel Finencial OMicer

Mrs. Miliva Singh

Company Secretary & Complisnce
Officer 1

Mace: N0 1eloy

Dyave: July O71h, 2025
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formeely known as Epack Prefab Technalogies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limived)

CIN - UT4999U P19 PLC116066

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3st March, 2025

The itk deeds of immomble

sheer

Relevani ldme frem in the Bal

ies which are ot beld in the name of

which dare

Praperty Plant & Lgapments Laned Husilding NA
ZB CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
As a1 ¥lar March 2025
Amount in Lacs
Zr.Mo Particulars As on (L04 224 Addi o Capitalised Balanor as on 3.00.2025
I Caguml Wark |nﬁ!lﬂh‘i S0 80 S 40060
Add Borrowings Cos Capicaled 992 9020
Total . 550088 : 5, 500,54 |
The smcust of botrowing cost caprtalised, canyving ineerest mane s 8%-5% P a. for the yesr ended 3025 (31 March 2024: M) [1 April 2023 Nl
Amaant in Lacs
Particulsrs Lews than 1 1.3 years
- 1-2 Yours Muore than 3 years Tod
emyrpm— =
Progects t-pml.li’ suspeerded - T_ " N
:I'f'l'ﬂ|rrl::3pm;lﬂﬂMupwm&hmhb&iﬂﬂ*ﬂ.h&-mwmﬂﬂwmﬂmh dol comt s eommparnd oo coginnl plan or whore
An ot Mt March 2024
Amunt in Lacs
Sr.0No Particulan An o 0004 202 Audeiticims Capitalised Balanicr as am .00, 2034
1 {Caguinl Wisrk 1 Prospreas 206 sl i i
Total 20666 Hihis =
Amount in Lacs
Parsbcailirs Lean than | year
r 1-2 ¥ears 23 years More than 3 years -
Projosts I progres
Prispeors g g ched




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
{Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limired)

CIN - U7499UP1999PLCT16066
MNotes o Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Lacs
Particular Computer Soltware
Camnss carrying ansant
Ralorce as ay Ist April, 2023 67.15
Mvdiditioma dhurmg the vear u-”
I!lqﬁn\.q.'-l durme the soir
Dalamice as at st March, 2024 1280
Malilitiesns durimg the vear
[wnpessals durimg the vear
Balance as o 3151 March, 2025 25
Accummlanid smomition
Balurce s an Bse Apeil, 2023
Aecheletinme durmeg the yem Lif

[
|'.:||ﬁ|:ul::|.l~ durng the vear
Teme e AN
Audbtions duneg the sear LT
tlll[muh durning the year
Ralarfce as of Mai March, H25 12m
Met carrying smsoung
Bolance == ai Ist April, 26023 6115
Talanece sa wt Mat March, 2024 Iﬂ...‘m
Balance as ar 3 March, 2025 113,50
4 RIGHT OF USE ASSET

Amount in Lacs

Particulars Taral

Giross cammying amount
Malange as ar lag .ipril, wWma
Addmrong duiring the year

Dlhflll!hh during the year

1 1293

Balance as w0 Mar March, 2024

YL

Adirions o Time the year

Dhangersinbs ddurripge thi vear

[

Balsnce a2 a1 3=t March, 2025

45559

Accumlated srmortisation
Balance as ot 1ss April, 23
Muldstsons during the vear
Lhsposals during the vear

1 51165

Ralance as at Mat March, 2024

1M.65

Addmons during the vear

Dhisgmesnly during the vear

177,57

Balance as a1 3 March, 025

M. 22




EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

{Farmesly known as Epack Prefab Technologics Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - UT4999U P19 P LC1 6066
Maotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31zt March, 2025

et curmying amiviing

Balance as ot st Apeil, 2023 3, 300,81
Balance as wt Mat March, 2024 FRLINT
Talance as nt 3t March, 2025 4,247.77
* Refer Moiv 17T faor Charges an Leanchold Ssseis,
The title dhecds of immesyvable properoes which are not held in the name of the Ii"mn'rlnm‘.irr s inclicaned beebow:
i ioesnr Hing oo i ke B skist Description of iem of _TI!I: dhoeds eld | Propeny held since which
propery in the name of dare

Land bearing Address Pl

ma fi, Inelustenl Park,

Phise 11, Mambarsu "-"I!|I|.-_t. Hrurl- Prbvmers
Wighvr oof Liwe Amsers Taala Puor Ladi Essrwlibe iah Apnl X258

Maridal, Tirupat Dhatrien,
APIIC EALA, Aridivrs

Mg ol L)

Righe rif Use Asscis

Land bearing Acldiess P
mn. 5, Imdustisl Park,
[Fhase 1, Mambai Villspe,
(Tada
Manchsl, Vieapar) Ihtric,
APLIC TALA, Andhea
| Pracleaty, |

Pk Prodymrs
Pt sl Forsewhile
neme ol € ik

Fifaly '||.|' nl 2E%

Wight orf Ling Asacis

Land bearing Addeess
Indlustral Mo 61 -0, Ll
Viltar, Greater Meada
Irelustrial Pievelopangni
Area, Distrsct- Gaotam
Paslilbe Magnr, Lleesr
Praclesh, Indsa

i-.rw."l Prdvemiere
Pyn Dl [ornmwhils
Mame ol Cn )

ITvh March 1R

Righa of Lse Assets

Land bearing Adldrens
Irncdustrial Pl 61-C, Lldvog
Vihar, Greater Nonda
Inelusereal Development
Asen, Dustrics Caiiaenm
Buddha Magar, Llitar

I’,ru;l. Ty e o,
Pyt Lul{ Ersewhile
Pearm of Ca

Mieh Meowemler X2

Pragleaky, |pdia
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limived)

CIN - UT4999UP1999P L6066
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

25 OTHER CURRENT FINANMCIAL LIARILITIES
Ammount in Lacs
An m As ot A i
Particula
RN 311 March, 2025 31s1 March, 2024 Ist April, 2023
Interest accresd b mon dug wn bomowings .00 ] 1T
Pavalile for Property ,['lent and Laqupment
T nhers 17.00 13 e |
Employees Relued Pavables 1135 136,56 1. 32
Fapurses Paomble
“Tov relased P artice E 3189 21.20
Tor conplisyecs dues 128 Shlhid LARR]]
Ty onther 30,72 (KX 2106
“Total 1,308.44 1,069.27 1L,137.51
26 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Amount in Lacs
As ul As ai e
Particame st March, 2025 Mt March, 2024 Ist April, 2023
Provision for ermplovee benelits
Coramsing 5282 iRy, 52
laave Fnenshosena 6527 40,27
Provision otlers
Prowivanns fr Faxpenaes 59345 1020 TR
Tostal TI.54 243,00 170,34
27 LIABILITY FOR CURRENT TAX
Amount in Lacs
An an As At As ai
Particulars
o 3lst March, 2025 s Mareh, 2024 1=t April, 2023
Frwision for bncemse s 195813 IEIRRE #lLa?
“Tainl 1,958,113 141004 B12.67
28 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amnouni in Tacs
: As at Ay ar As at
Particulars
3st March, 2025 3w March, 2024 18t April, 2023
Seatutary Payahle:
'TDS Pavabile 105.71 121,09 ™Al
TCS Mayable 1y 75 11A2
ST Pavable 5717 1.6 548
1551 Pavahlc 6.1 545 1M
Prowvident Fund Pavable .45 61,09 3032
WIS Pavable 0,12 0.6
Diher Liabilihes:
Centract Liabfitses (Advance from Trade Rti:ml.'ahl-nsj
To reluted pasties G o | S0
To nthers 6,603 A3 40174 373 W)
Total 7,214.55 5,757.56 354245




EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - UT4999U P1999PLC116066

MNotes to Financial Statements {or the year ended 31st Mareh, 2025

9 REVEMNUE FROM OPFERATIONS
Amsouni in Lacs
Year ended Year ended
Particular
o— Mlut Murpch, 2025 Mst March, 2024
Revenue from Contract with Custoemers
Revernue Frrem Prefabricatod “w'diup Lamstracts B S60 G AT
Sale of Caiochs
1.Hunlchng Material 13 R2509 3521.74
2 EPS Benc
(1) Manufagtured praods (Ned) 1792500 16,45 5,40
Oeher Operanng Income L0749 HTHA2
‘Taral 1,13,391.72 044017 |
9.1 Revenue from Operations comprises of :
Armount in Lacs
Year caded Yoeur -anlcd
iniim Sl Mosely 2025 —|——les-Maseiny 2024
Revenue from Pre-Fabracated (Pre- Emgincened) Balding Contrces Rl S6 1 A3TI
Sale oo Bailcing Mascrinls (RN il ] 252174
Revenoe From Sabe of Geasds (EPS Divisnon 17,024 16 455 4
hher Operarmg Income
(@) Scrap 10749 BTN
Total 1,13,390.72 90, 400.07
252 Gengraphical Information:
Aunount in Lacs
Pasticulars Year ended Vear ended
Vst March, 2028 Msn March, 2024
Ihemcsiee Sales [MERELIR | M56.25
lixgpors Sabes 25142 43195
Taovtal 1,133,772 AW 490,17
Timing of Revenue Recognition
Sale oof Banlding Masermls transforred ar n pemnt of fime I2H25 N 2 E53 47
Pee-Fulmeated Buildsnge Contracts and othor services eramsfored over tim il St ek G AT
Total 1,13,391.72 040017
Contract Ralances
Teade Reeeivables (Refer Mo 10) 2053320 12652 83
Comtract Liabdlities (Refer MNowe 28) [T 532388
Reconciliation of Revenue lrom Goods and Services with the Contracted Price
Cosrracied Prce 11341736 LR ]
|Less: Contral Transferred post reporong dawe (Mer ol Previows year) {204 (L6, 54)
Revenue erEnilﬂl I, 1320172 WAL T
M OTHER INCOME
Amount in Lacs
P g Year ended Year ended
3sr March, 20235 31t March, 2024
Ireerese Income on Banle Dieposis 32558 125,70
Cimin on foreipn currency wransaction (MNet) 47 13,96
Prowision) Liahalities wriren back 431 119

FIPF Ulpber PMER™Y
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

{Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)

CIN - U74999UF1999P LC116066
Motes o Financial Statements for the year ended 31s¢ March, 2025

Fair Value Gain of Murual Funds w5l
‘Tl 45742 14733
kil COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Amount in Lacs
Particulurs Vmr gt e anied
3lsr March, 2025 3ist March, 2024
lrventor o the “rmnhmu rif thee year 5.571.63 LI6KTY
Parchases 6331399 5593405
Lasw: Caprive Consampsuon (124583,
Drrect Expenses (Service Charges) LELEE L B127.23
oy ik champus X | g (RTER]
‘Total 81, 240,19 TORLLYT
lcis - Invensory ac the ond of the year 544415 357143
Tatal 75,750.04 65,241,74
3z CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK I TRADE AND WORK-IN-PFROGRESS
Armsount in Lacs
g Year ended Year ended
Plbenia Szt March, 2025 e} B Mwﬂ_
Taascaapone or abeo e d r“_ s ——rmaa
Fimshed (roods BOT A8 121.35
Woanrk in Prosoess TR0 I L]
Sunck in Trode
Total R IT] EFTIRT
Irvenmery at the begneing of the year
Fomshed Coomscls H21.25 BIT13
Warrk 1 Prowecas 50019 2TTHAN
Stock m Trade
Tetal TA411.43 LERETT]
Taral (10200 (3,97 5.63)
B EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Amount in Lucs
Particulars Year ended Yeur ended
3st March, 2025 Fler March, X4
Salaricn anel wages, Mo and other alowances W2 57T M
Comtribunon oo Provadent Funds, FSIC and Fanily pretmnn 1700 .25
|'.mpl|||.u Siock Chposone J-_1||n.|.-n-q_- Wi, 1
Gty & Leave Encashment Expense (Refoer Mote 30) LR Y hZ.42
Wasrkmien and Seaff welfare expenscs 51584 15780
“Total 10,095,849 G481 R4
H FINANCE COSTS
Armount in Lacs
Particilass Year ended Year ended
3t March, 2025 et March, 2024
Interest and other baoeroaang cost on hweromngs: from Bank 20087 % | 420057
Interest cIpCnee nihers 1M fi.51
Interest on Viehiele Loans 2l 2T0s
L Dhisessunting charges 63,13 K138
[mrerest o Net defined benefit Babiling 1448 11,60
Imierent on | cas IJall||II:. 4] 54 31.84
Bank Charpes 3705 155.76
Intevest on Statubary Payments s 11,56
Irterest on Deleved Payment 1o MEMLE )44 0,24
Tonal 242095
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack Polymers Private Limited)
CIN - UT4999U P19 PLCLIG066
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

MNOTE 48 7 INANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS:
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Cumrent Ratic Times  |Cuarrent Assers {Caxrrens Liahilities L4z LI3 2621%:
Db Tigpainy Razmo Times  |[Total Db Fih:r:huhlu'l Equesty L] (LG BT
Earminygy for debr service = Profi e s
n Dielst servier = [nsorest cost on
Debst Servace Coverage rto Tunes  [belore tises + Non-cah opersting L i} 176 LL =20 164
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Trade Recervahle Turnewver Rasio Times | Mot enodin sales | Average Trade Roocivable LY T R
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Reazons for change in mtio more than 25%

Current Ratio
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FY 2024-258

Met Capital Turnover Ratio
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Current Assers are incrested v a v Cunmrl..ﬂiqum acooit of Growth in Trade Receivables, Cash & Bank Balances

“The significant merease in equity reluive 1 debe sharply docressed the Debe-to-Equity satio, mdeating reduced relfiance on borrewed funds snd
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1.1

EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Epack Polymers Private
Limited)

CIN - UT4999UP1999PL C116066
MNotes to Ind AS Financial Starements for the year ended on 31% March 2025:

Corporate information:

EPACK PREFABR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (formecly known as “EPACK POLYMERS
PRIVATE LIMITED") (the ‘Company’) having CIN - UT4999UP1999PTC116066 is a public unlis-cd
company incorporated in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 61-B, Udyog Vinar
Surajpur, Kasna Road, Gautamn Buddha Nagar, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306,

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as EPS {Fxpanded
Polystyrene) Packaging and Pre-cngineered and Prefabricated Building Solutions.

The Company has been converted from a Private Limited Company 1o a Public Limired Company pursuant
to a resolution of sharcholders passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the sharcholders of -he
Company held on December 04, 2024, Consequently, the name of the Company has been changed 1o
EPack Prefab Technologies Limited vide Certificate issued by Registrar of Companies (ROC) on December
i1, 2024,

Summary of basis of compliance, basis of preparation & measurement, key accounting estimares
& judgements and material accounting policies:
This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Ind AS

Financral Statements.

Basis of compliance:

The accompanying financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (“Ind AS Financial Statements™)
have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under he
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a5 amended from time to time, and ocher relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

These Ind AS Financial Statememts represent the Company’s first annual finandial statements prepared in
compliance with Ind AS [First Ind AS Financial Statements). For all reporung perinds up o :nd
including the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company had prepared its financial staternents in accordance
with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rulz 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (collecdvely referred to as “Previous GAAP” or “Indin
GAAP).

Date of Transition to Ind AS

The Company has voluntarily transitioned to Ind AS with effect from April 01, 2023 [Date of Transiton
to Ind AS), and accordingly, the opening balance sheet has been prepared as ar thar dare. These financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 101, Fir-time Adaption of Indian Acconnting
Standards and include the necessary reconciliations of Shareholders’ Equity and Total Comprehensive
Income from Previous GAAP o Ind AS a5 at April 01, 2023 and March 31, 2024, In accordance with Ind
AS 101 Firse-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has presented a reconciliaton
from the presentation of financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Compunies
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(Accounung Standards) Rules, 2014 (“Previous GAAP™ to Ind AS of Sharcholders’ equity as at March 31,
2024 and April 01, 2023 and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2024 and April
01, 2023. Refer Note 1A for mformation on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

The Ind AS Financial Satements of the Company comprises, the Ind AS Balance sheer, the Ind AS
Statements of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Ind AS Statements of
Changes in Equity and the Ind AS Statements of Cash Flows as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2025
and the Material Aceounting Policies and explanatory notes (collectively, referred 1o as ‘Ind AS Financial
StarermentsT),

All amounts included in the Ind AS Financial Staternents are reported in Indian Rupees (“INR" or “Rs. "),
which is also the Company’s functional currency. All the values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (INR
00,000} up to two decimals, except otherwise indicared.

These Ind AS Financial Statements have been approved by the board of directors at its meeting held on
July 07th, 2025,

Basis of preparation and presentation:
Historical cost convention:
The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on o historical cost basis, except fot the Following
assers and liabilitics which have been measured at fair value:
t. Certn financial assets and labilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments) and
. Defined benefits plan — plan assets are measured ar fair value,

Current versus non-current classification:
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected to be realized within rwelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other asscts are classified as non-current,

A linbility is current when:

- It is expecred w be serded in normal operating cvcle; or

- It 15 held primarily for the purpose of rading; or

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after -he
reporting period.

All other liabilities are elassified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and lisbilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

The operating eyele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
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Key accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:
The preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management o
make estumates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect -he
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and bakilities, the disclosures of
contngent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ind AS Financial Statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accountng
estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in these Ind AS
Financial Statements have been disclosed in the notes below:
A, Judgmenis:

In the process of applving the Company’s accountng policies, management has made the followng
judgments, which have the most significunt effect on the amounts recognised in the Ind AS Financial

Simrermnents,

(a) Leases:
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
penods covered by an option to erminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether to exereise e
aption to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all redevant Factors that create an economic
incentive for it to exercise cither the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, -he
Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances tha- is
within its control and affects its abiliry to exereise or not o exercise the OpLOnN L0 FEnew Of to terminate
(e, construction of significant leaschold improvements or significant customisation 1o the leased
asset).

. Estimates and assumptions:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncerminty at the report ng
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities, are described below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the esumares, Changes in csumates are reflected in the Ind
AS Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, then its effects are
disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements.

(a) Taxcs:

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and uming of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships
differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate furure adjustments to tax income and cxpense already recorded, The
Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such pravisions is
based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of mx
regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority.

{b) Defined benefit plans:
The cost of defined benefit plans (ie. gramity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An
sctuanal valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments
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in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, morcality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and s long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly semsitive to changes in rthese
assumptons. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The same is disclosed in Note 40,

Fmployee Benefit Expense”.

(c) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:
When the fair values of financial assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using waluatnon
techmiques, including the diseounted cash flow (DCF) model, which involve various judzements snd
assumptions,

{d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment represents significant portion of the asset base of the Company. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of assers expeced
useful life and expected value at the end of is useful life. The useful life and residual value of
Company's assets are determined by management ar the tme asset is acquired ane reviewed
periodically including ar the end of each reporting period. The useful life is based on historcal
experience with similar assets, in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their ife
such as change in technology or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or Improvements in
production of from a change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.

Material Accounting Policies:

Property, plant and equipment:

Recognition and measurement:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifics as an asset is measured on initial recognition at its
cost. Following the initial recogninion, all items of property, plant and equipment are measured ar cost, less
accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and cquipment comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, dircctly attributable cost of brnging the item 1o its
working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and sim lar
habiliies, if any. Such cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Other indirect
expenses incurred relating to project, net of income carned during the project develapment stage prior ro
its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under capital work-in-progress

Inems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over their usciul life.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plane and equipment. The Company has
carried out technical analysis for identification of significant components with different useful life with taar
of useful life of the original assets to which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis carried out by
the plant’s technical personnel, it has been observed that the useful lives of significant components are
approximately equivalent 1 those of the original assets 1o which they belong, Consequently, separate use ful
lives are not assigned to significant components, All the significant components are depreciated based on
the same uscful kfe with that of original asscts to which it belongs.
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Subsequent Expenditure:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and cost of the item ean be measured reliably.

Depreciation:

Depredianon on items of property, plant and equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount
on the Straight Line Method (SLM). Depreciation is provided by the Company based on useful life of e
assets as prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013 Frechold land is not depreciated. Useful ife
considered for caleulation of depreciaton for various classes of assets are as under;

Sr. No. Assct class Useful life (Years)
1 Building 30

2 Computers 3

3 Furniture and Fitengs ({4]

4 Vehicle / Mowor Cars B-10

3 Office Equipments 10

f Electrical Installation (Fittings) / Plant & Machinery 10 /15

The uscful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and he
depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting pericd. If any of these expectations differs
from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate and adjus od

prospectively,

De-recognition:
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derccognised on disposal or when no
furure cconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains ot losses arising from de-recogninon of property, plant and equipment arc measured as the difference
berween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other eapital work-in-
progress are carmied at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowng
costs. Advances given towards acquisiion of fixed assets owstanding ar cach balance sheet date arc
disclosed as other non-current assets (Capital Advances) and not included as a part of eapital work-in-

projress,

Costs incurred during the period of implementation of a project, tll it is commissioned, is accounted as
capital work-in-progress and after commissioning the same is transferred /allocated to the respective it=m
of property, plant and equipment.

Investment property:
Recognition and measurement:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupicd
by the Company, is clssified as investment property. Policics with respect to depreciation, uscful life and
de-recognition are followed on the same basis as stated for property, plant and equipment above.
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Though the Company measures investment property using cost-based measurement, the fair value of
nvestment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values arc determined based on an annual evaluation
petformed by an external independent valuer,

Transfer of property from investment property to the property, plant and equipment is made when -he
property is no longer held for long term rental yields or for capital apprecaton ot both ar carrying amount
of the property transferred.

Intangible assets:

Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asscts will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Tntangible assers
are minially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less secumula-ed
amorusaton and any accurmulated impairment losses.

Subsequent Expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in -he
specific asset w which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in statement of profit and loss in -he
peeiod in whieh expenditure i incurred.

Amortisation: :
Intangble assets with finite lives are amortised vver the estmated useful economic life using the Strayrhe
Line Method (SLM). The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of intangible assers as determined by the Company
is mentoned as below:

Sr. No. Asset class Useful life (Years)
1 Computer software 815
Leases:

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116,
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment,

The Company uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a lease, the lewse
term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable diseount rate, varable lease payments whether are in-
substance fixed. The judgment involves assessment of whether the asset included in the contract is a fully
or partly identified asset based on the facts and circumstances, whether the contrace include a lesse and
non-lease component and if so, separation thereof for the purpose of recopnition and measurement,
determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee
intends to opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the leise
payments are fixed are vasiable or a combination of both,

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease, The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfil t




arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assers and the armangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an armngement.

Right of Use Assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {i.e., the date rhe
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets arc measured ar cost, less any accumulaced
deprecianion and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease habilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilites recognised, inital direet costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of lease.

Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilities measurcd at the present
value of lease payments 1o be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments €
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In caleulaning the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at he
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, After
the commencement dare, the amount of lease labilities is increased o reflect the acereton of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilitics is 1e-measurcid if
there 15 a modificapon, a change in the lease term, or a change in the lease payment

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets;

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemprion to its shor-term leases /rent (ie. those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). In addition, these leases also meet the criteria for the low-value asset lease recognition
exemption, as the constituent components are deemed to be of low individual value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as expense an a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Financial instrumenis:
A fimancial instrument is any contract that gives rike to a financial asset of one entity and a Anancial
habiliry or ety instrument of another entity,

The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at inigial recognition. The
classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assers and the
contractual terms of the cash fows.

Financial asses:

Initial recognition and measurement:

All finandial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are direetly areributable to he
acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to he
fair value on inieial recognition, Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date

RCCOUNTING.

Subsequent measurement:
{a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it meets the following criteria:




) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order 1o collect
contractual cash flows, and

i} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding,

(b) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCL if it meets the following criteria:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual eash
flows and selling financial assers, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fows that represents
salely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equITY Instruments
to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprebensive income based on its business model,

On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
compeehensive income s not reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.

(¢) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
A financial asser which i not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent o their recognition, if the Company changes s business model
for managing those financial assers, Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from
the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes
n business model in accordance with prnciples laid down under Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments.

(d) Tnvestment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures:
The Company bas accounted for s investments in subsidiarics, associates and jomt venture at cost less
impairment loss (if any) in accordance with Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements.

() Other cquity investments:

All other equiry investments are measured ot fair value, with value changes recognised in statement of profic
and loss, excepr for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the value
changes in other comprehensive income. However, dividend on such equity investments is recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the Company’s night to receive payment is established

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses "Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for cvaluat ng
impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL),
Expected eredit losses are messured through a loss allowance at an amount equal o

®  The 12-months expected credin losses {expected credit losses that result from those deFault evenes on
the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

*  Full lifeime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default evenrs
over the life of the financial instrument),

For trade receivables the Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses o
be recopnised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates o
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determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At each reporting date these historieal
default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For other assees, the Company uses 12-months ECL method to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit nsk, IF there is significant increase in credit risk, full lifetime ECL metkod
is used,

. Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial lisbilities are recognised at fair valuc and in case of borrowings, net of directly artributable cosr,
Fees of recurring natare are directly recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance cost.

Subsequent measurcment:

Financial liabilitics are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, For trade and other
payables maturing within one vear from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short marrity of these instruments.

. De-recognition of financial instruments:

The Company derecognises o financial asser when the eontractual rights (6 the cash flows from the financial
assct expire of it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109,
If the Company retains substantially all the nisks and rewards of ownership of a wansferred financial asser,
the Company continues to recognize the financial asser and the proceeds received are recognized as
borrowing.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial lability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

. Offsctting:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheer when,
anel only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either 1o
settle them an a net basis or o realise the asser and sertle the liability simultancously.

Fair value measurement:
The Company measures financial mstruments, such as, investments, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet dare.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction berween market participants at the measurement date. ‘The fair value messurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the bability takes place either:

* In the principal marker for the asset or labilicy,
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asser or hability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions thar market participants wo ald
use when pricing the asset or bability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest,
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the cireumstances and for which sufficient
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data are available 1o measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant obscrvable mputs and minmizng
the use of unobservable inputs. All assers and liabilities for which fair value is measured or diselosed in e
Standalane Financial Statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, which
gives highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.

Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) marker prices in active markers for identical assets or liabilites,

Level 2 — Valuanon techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
ohservable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilitics on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company's non-financial assets, other than mventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed ar exch
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimared,

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are prouped together inm
cash generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely mdependent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs,

The recoverable amount of 4 CGU (or an individual asser) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
using a pre-tay discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of money and the
risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company’s corporate assets (e.g., central office building for providing support to various CGLs) do
not generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate asset, recoverable amount
1s derermined for the CGUs to which the corporare asset belongs.

An impairment loss i recognised if the carryving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimased
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss excepr for
propertics previously revalued with the revaluation surphus taken o other comprehensive income. For such
propertics, the impairment is recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous
revaluation surplus. An impairment loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised
in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impaitment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimares
used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only tn the cxtent that the asset’s carryng
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of deprecianon or
amortsation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

1.12 Foreign currencies transactions and translation:

Funcrional and Presentation Currency:
ltems included in the Ind AS financial statements are measured using the curreney of the primary economie
environment in which the enuty operates (the funcrional currency’). The Company's [nd AS Financial




Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the Company’s functional and presenmation
Eurrency.

Initial recognition:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered by the Company are recorded in “he
functional currencies, by applying to the foreign currency rate, the spot exchange rate between he
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on
foreign exchange transactions setded during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Measurement of foreign currency items ar reporting date:

Foreygn currency monetary items (monetary assets and liabilities) of the Company are teanshated st he
closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a forcign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at
fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss

L.13Cash and cash equivalents:
The Company eonsiders all highty liquid financial instraments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, 1o be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist
of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

L1 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a rebable estimare can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of
the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rare thar reflects,
when appropriate, the nisks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provisian
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent Bability is-

{a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by -he
occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of
the cntity or

(h) apresent obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

() 1t is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requircd 1o setle
the obligation or
(i) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient relabiliry.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, he
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not whally within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more of uncertain future cvents not wholly within +he




control of the entiry. Contingent assers are disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements by way of notes o
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

L.15 Revenue recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers):
The Company derives revenue primarily from sale of manufactured products being “EPS (Fxpanded
Polystyrene) Packaging and Pre-engincered and Prefabricated Building Solutions™. Revenue from contracts
with customers is recognised when the control of the goods or services are transferred 1o the customer at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.

{(a) Sale of goods and services:
Revenue from sale of goods (including cartage) / services are recognised ar the point of time when
control of the promised goods/services are wansferred 10 the customer, generally on
dispatch/delivery of the goods/services excepe in case of expon sales, which are recognised on he
basis of bill of lading on satisfaction of performance obligation and transfer of control.

Sale of goods/services are recognised net of sales returns and trade discounts, Sales excludes
amounts of indirect taxes on sales,

el LhadlSr il

In respect of Pre-engineered and Prefabricated Building Contracts, revenuc is recognised over a
peniod of ume using the input method (equivalent o percentage-of-completion method) of
accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
ohliganon,
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Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the government.

Contracts are combined when the Company believes the underlying goods and services are a single
performance obligations, single commercial objectives or the consideraton in one contract depends
omn another, Otherwise, contricts are separated.

With respect to contraces where revenue is recognised over time, the Company measures the valus
of services for which contrul is transferred to the customer over time based on certification of work
completed,

When it 18 probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss iy
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such probabilicy
occurs, Due to the uncertaintics artached, the revenue on account of extra claims are accounted for
at the time of acceptance / sertlement by the customers,

Liguidated Damages represents the expected claim which the Company may need to pay for non-
fulfilment of certain commitments as per terms of respeetive sales contracts. These are determined
0n case 1 case basis considering the dynamics of cach contracts and facrors relevant to that sale

Installation Services;
The Company provides installation services that are bundied together with the salc of products to a
customer. Contracts for bundled sale of products and installation services are considered as one




performance obligations because company believes underying goods and services are a single
performance obligations single commercial objectives or the consideration in one contract depends
on another. Hence the installation services has been considered as a part of Sale of Pre-engineercd
building contracts.

Salc of Building Materials:
Revenuee from sale of Bullding Matenials are recopnised ar a point in time when control of the asset

is transferred to the customers generally on delivery of goods/ materials. The payment terms depend
upon each contract entered into with the customer.

Varjable Consideration:

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimate the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customers.
The variable consideration is estimated ar the contract inception and constrained until it is highly
probabie that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the assodated uncertainty with the vanable eonsideration is subsequently resolved.

Significant Financing C

The company applies the pracocal expedient for short term advances received from customers. That
%, the promised amount of consideration is not adjusted for the effects of a ggnificant financ ng
component if the year between the transfer of the promised goods or service and the payment is one

year or less.

{b) Contract Balances:

i) Contract Assets:
Revenue earned but not billed to customers against erection and sale of goods and services
is reflected as Contrace Assets because the receipt of consideration s condivonal on
Company’s performance under the contract (i.e. transfer control of related goods or services
to the Customers). On completon of installation and acceptance by the customer, -he
amount recognised as contract asset is reclassified o Trade Receivables.

Contract Assets are subject to impairment assessment (refer material accounting policics
relared to impairment of financial assets),

ii) Contract Liabilities:
A contrace liability is recognised if a payment is received or payment is due (whicheve is
earlier) from a contract before the company transfers the related goods or serviees. Contract
hiabilities are recognised a5 revenue when the Company performs under the contracr (ie.
transfers control of the related goods or services o the eustomers),

(e} Dividend and interest income:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right 1o receive the payment
has been established, which is generally when sharcholders approve the dividend.




Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost ot at fair value through other
comprehensive meome (FVTOCI), interest mncome is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimaied future cash payments or receipts aver
the expected life of the financal instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest income
Is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss,

(d) Rental income:
Rental income from investment property is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the
term of the lease.

(e) Insurance claims:
Claims recetvable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent no significant uncertainty
exists for the measurement and realisation of the amount.

Insurance chims, other than claim filed against fire accident, have been booked on receipt basis.

(0 Miscellaneous income:
All other income is recognized on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in its ultimare
realization /collection.

116 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives:
Govemnment grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be recaved 2nd
all attached conditions will be complied with,
Government grants relating o income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the perod
necessary 1o match them with the costs thar they are intended to compensate and presented within other
meome,
Government grants/ subsidics relating 1o the purchase of property, plant and equipment are deducted from
the Carrying amount of the Assets. The Grant is recognised in the Smtcment of Profit and Loss over -he
useful life of the deprecimble asscrs

117 Inventories:
Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

Nature of inventories Basis of inventories valuation
Inventories of row materials are valued at the lower of cost and nst
realisable value.

Raw material stock Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventorics to their present lncanon and condition. Cost is determined
on weighted average basis. Cost of raw material excludes all taxes ard
dhurtics.

Semi-finished (WIP) goods | Semi-finished (WIP) guods stocks are valucd at cost plus appropriaze
stock overheads directly attributable to manu ing acuviry.




Inventories of finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Rinishad soad

C hmace Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing expenses and other
incidental costs to bring the inventory in present location and condition.

Packing marerial stack Packing material stocks are valued at cost.

Stores &  spares  and

Consumables Suck Stores & spares and Consumables stocks are valued an cost.

Stock in transit Seock in transit stocks are valued ar marerial cost.

Further imported goods received and laying at port as ar balance sheet date and the same is received in
factory during the subsequent month has been included in Inventories as goods in transit as at balance
sheet date.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by item basis. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and estima ed
costs necessary to make the sale.

1.18 Employee bencfits expense:

Short-Term Employce Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within rwelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits and they are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the rela-ed
services. The undiscounted amount of shore-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an cxpense during the period when the employzes
render the services,

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined contribution plans:
The Company’s contribution paid/payable during the period to Provident fund, Superannuation Fund and
Pension Scheme and other welfare funds are considered s defined contribution plans.

Recognition and measurements of defined contribution plan:
The contribution paid /payable under those plans are recognised as an expense, in the statement of profit
and loss during the period in which the employee renders the services,

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds he
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a ability, If the contributon
already paid exceeds the eontribution due for services received before the balance sheer date, then cxcess
i recognised us an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in furure payment cr a
ensl refund,

Defined benefit plans:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Compeny
at the time of resignation superannuation, The graruity is paid @15 days’ basic salary for every completed
year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,




Recognition and measurements of defined benefit plan:

The liability in respeet of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the projected unit
credit method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from
employees' services.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immesdiately in other comprehensive income.

1.19 Tax expenscs:
The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
sttement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in ather eomprehensive
income, in which case, the mx is also recognised in other comprehensive income,

{a) Current tax:
Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respeet of wxable profit for a period. Taxable
profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deduetible under the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961,

Current tax is measured using rax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for -he
amounits expected to be recovered from or pald 1o the taxation authorltes.

Current tax assets and kabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 1o
the income tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted ar the balance sheer date.,

{b) Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Ind AS Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computanon
of taxable profit,

Dreferred tax assets are recopnised to the extent it is probable thar taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused rax losses can be utilised.
Dreferred tax liabilives and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the perod
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
cnacted or substantvely enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of defer-ed
tax labilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting penod and reduced to the extent that
it it no longer probable that sufficient txable profits will be available to allow the benefits of part or
all of such deferred tax assers o be urlised.

{c) Minimum alternate tax (MAT):
Mimumum Altesnate Tax (MAT) credit s recogrused if there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal ex after the tax holiday penod and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The
excess tax paid under MAT provisions, being over and above regular tax liability, can be carried
forward for a period of the years from the year of recognition and is available for sex off against furure
tax liabilities computed undler regular tax provisions, to the extent MAT liability.

{d} Presentation of current and deferred tax:
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Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case,
the current and deferred tax income /expense are recognised in other comprehensive income.

The Company offsets current tax asscts and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right
set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or o realize the asser
and settle the bability simultancously, In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are
offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same max authority on the Company.

1.20Borrowing costs:
Borrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences ansing from foreign currency borrowings to “he

cxrent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

Bomowing costs directly annbutable to the acquisition, construction or producbon of an asset which
necessarily take a substantial period of tme to get ready for their intended use or sale are capitalized as part

of the cost of that asser. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expensed in the pesiod in which
they oecur:

121 Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profie or loss attributable to equity sharcholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average numbser of
equity shares considered for detiving the basic carnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.228egment Reporting (Operating Segment):
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activitics from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief
Operating Decision Maker (“CODM™) to make decisions for which discrete financial information is
available,

The Company identifics operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and reern snd
the internal organisaton and management structure and for which discrete financial informarion is vailable.
The CODM monitors the operating results of the scgments for the purpose of making decisions abeut
resource allocanon and performance assessment.

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopred for
prepanng and presennng the financial statements of the Company as a whole,

The operating segment has been identified and reported mking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations. Operating segment is reported in he
manner evaluated by board, considered as chief operating decision maker under Ind AS 108 “Operatng
Segments™.




The Company has two segment of activity, namely “Manufactunng of EPS (Expanded Polystvrene)
Packsging and Pre-enpineered and Prefabncated Building Solunons™, in sccordance with the definion of
“Segment” covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 108 on operating segments.

1.2} Cash flow statement:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before exteaoedinary items and
tax s adjusted for the effects of mansacuons of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accrnmals of past or
future cash receipts or paymenrs. The cash flows from operating, investng and finanang acuvines of the
Company are segregated based on the available information.

1,24 Events occurred after the balance sheet date:
Where evenrs occurring afrer the balance sheet date provide evidence of condstions that existed ar the end

of the reporting penod, the umpact of such events is adjusted within the Ind AS Financal Sratemests.
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet dare of material size or nature are only disclosed.

L.25Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
There are no new or amended standards issued bur not effective as at the end of reporing penod whuch
may have a sigmficant impact on the financials statements of the Company

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
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Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of

Epack Prefab Technologics Limited

(Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Pvt Lid and
Epack Polymers vt Lid)

61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur,

Kasna Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India - 201306.

HReport on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Orpinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financinl Statements of Epack Prefab
Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Epack Prefab Technologies Private Limited and Epack
Polymers Private Limited) (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries
together referred lo as the “Group™), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31"
Mareh 2025, Consolidated Statement of Préfit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Ineome), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flow for the Year then ended, and Consolidated Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including o summary of material accounting policies and other explanntory
information (collectively referred to as the " Consolidated Finuncinl Stutements™),

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of
subsidiaries (referred to in the Other Matters Section below), the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Aet, 2013 (*the Act™)
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other
accounting principles generally aceepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at 31" March 2025, its consolidated profit including consolidated comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis Tor Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our respo pATR
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under those SAs are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of our reporl. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Indian Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAT"} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Aet and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us and the audit evidence obtained by other auditors in terms of their reports we have
obtained and referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters Section below is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

(1) We draw attention to Note — 54 of the consolidated financial statements, which describe that Epack
Prefub Solutions Private Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, has reported a negative net worth of
(Rs. 70.67) Lakhs as of 31* March 2025, The linancial statements of subsidiary huve been prepared
on the parent company's commitment 1o provide the necessary financial and operational support.,

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report therenn

The Parent Company's board of directors is responsible for the prepantion of the other information,
The ather information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include
the standalone and consolidated financial statements and our auditors® report therean,

Our apinion on the Consolidated Financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion therson.

In-conmection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, i doing so, consider whether the other information is materinlly inconsistent
with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
(o be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed we conelude that there is a material
misstaterment of this other information; we are requined report that fact. We hive nothing 1o report in

this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company's Mansgement and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respeet 1o the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position,
Consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, Consolidated cash
ows and Consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the Aceounting
Principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under seetion 133 of the Act rend with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, ns ameaded.




The respective Board of Directors ol the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in aceordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the nssets of the respective Companies and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financinl controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for
the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Board of Directors
of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companics included in the Group nre responsible for assessing the respective company's
ability 10 conlinue as a going toncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to
do so.

The respective Board ol Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the respective companies.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in nccordonce with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if. individually or in the aggregute, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
“Statements.

As part of an audit in sccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and muintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated  Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Acl,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Patent Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place snd the operating effectiveness of such
controls,




Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polictes used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainly exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If" we conelude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required
lo draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriste audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitics
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entitics included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors. such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performanee of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us read with the *Other Matters’ section below.
is sufficient and appropriate to provide n basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial slatements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative miteriality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of vur audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consoldated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.




Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of one Indian subsidiary namely “Epack Prefab
Solutions Privale Limited”, whose financial statements reflects the total assets of Rs.302.30
Lakhs as at 31" March 2025, total revenue of Rs. NIL, total profit{Loss) after tax of Rs.
6.79 Lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs, 6.79 Lakhs and nect cash inflows
(outflows) of Rs. (0.05) Lakhs for year ended on that date, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial statements / financial information is
audited by another auditor and whose audit report has been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financinl Statements, in so far os it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respeet of subsidiary, and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
nforesaid subgidiaries, is based salely on the report of such other auditor,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with regard to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements / consolidated financial statements certified by the Management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
— A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent
upplicable,

2)  As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, baged on our sudit and on the consideration of the
reports of other auditors on separate linancial statements of subsidiaries, referred in the Other
Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon, have sought and obtained all the
infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were NECESsury
for the purposes of our nudit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating 1o presentation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Management of the
Company so far as it appears from our examinution of those books:

€. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Stalement of Profit and Loss including the
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash
flows and the Consolidited Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintined for the purpose of preparation of
Consoliduted Financial Statements,




d. In our cpinion. the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standurds specified under Scetion 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 20135, as amended.

¢. On the basis of wrinen representations received from the Directors of the Pareit Company us
on 317 March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, and
the reports of the Statntory Auditors of its Subsidiaries Companies incorporated in India &
Outside [ndia, none of the Directors of the Parent Company and its Subsidiaries are
disqualified as on 31" March, 2025 from being appointed as a Direetor in terms of Seetion
164(2y of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of' the inteonal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separste Report in “Annexnre — BY
which is based on the auditors reports of the Parent Company & its Subsidiary Companies
incorporated in India & Outside. Indin, our report exprosses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Group's internal Fnaneial conteols over financial
reporting of thise companies.

£ 1o our opinion and based en the consideration of reports of other statutory suditors of the
subsidianes incorporated in India, the wanagerizl remuneration for the year ended 31 March,
2025 has been paid 7 provided by the Holding Company ard its subsidiaries incorporated in
India to their directors in accordanee with (he provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act:

ho With respect 1o the ofher matters tp b inciuded in the Auditor's Report in accordanee with
Rule i1 of the Companics (Anclit und Auditons) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our intormation and uccording 1o the explimations given o us and based on the consideration
af the reperts of the other auditors on separate financial stafements and also other Hnancial
information-of the subsidiaries as noted in the “Diher Matter™ Section:

i.  The Consolidated Financial Statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
the Consolidited financial position of the Group to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, (Refer Nole: 41 of the Consolidated Financial Statement)

. The Group did not have any lorg-term conteiels meluding derivanve conteacts for
which there wure any matenia) foveseenble logses.

iit.  There were no amounts which were required 1o be transfirred., to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India.




iv.

vi.

(a) The respective management of the Parent Company and its Subsidiary Companies
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented Lo us and
to other auditors of such subsidiaries that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or lonned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or uny other sources or kind of funds) by the respective Parent Company & its
Subsidiaries Company to or in any other persons or entities, including forcign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Parent
Company & such subsidiary companies (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective management of the Parent Company and such other subsidiaries
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act. have represented 1o ug and
to other auditors of such subsidiaries, that, (o the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the respective Parent Company or any other Subsidiary
Companies from any persons or entities, including forcign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the respective
Parent Company or such other Subsidinry Companies shall, directly or indireetly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniece,
seeurity or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.

(¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by ws and those performed by auditors of subsidiaries
companies whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us 1o believe that the representations under sub-
clause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b) contuin any maerial misstatement.

The Parent Company and its subsidiary Companies hive neither declared nor paid any
dividend during the year.

Bused on our examination which included test checks, performed by us on the
Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India, except for the instances
mentioned below, have used accounting softwares for maintaining their respective
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
yeur for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares, Further, during the
course of audit, we have not come across any instance of the sudit trail leature
being tampered with, Additionally, the audit trail of previous year has been
preserved by the Company us per the statutory requirements for record retention to
the extent it was enabled and recorded in the previous year.




However, the Subsidiary Company has used accounling sofiware systems for
maintaining its books of account which did not have a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility tuovughout the year for all the relevant transactions recorded
in the software systems, hence we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of

the said software.

For Talati & Talati LLP

CA Manish Baxi
(Partoer)
Membership Namber:

UDIN:

Place: Mum bui_
Date: July 7, 2025
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ANNEXURE “A™ TO THE INDEPENENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure *A' referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatary requirements” of our report of even date

A statement on the matters specified in purageaph 3(xxi) of the Order.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Parent Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the nonmal course of audit and to the hest of our
knowledge and belief and based on the consideration of CARO report issued by us and by the
anditors of the respective subsidiary companies incorporated in India, we siate that:

CARQ Report issued by us and other auditors op the standulone financial statement of Parent
Company and the Subsidiary inéluded in the. Consolidated Financial Statements states that there are
no adverse or qualified remarks mentioned 15 their sudit repart as well us in CARO reports of
Substdiary Company. Therefare, reporting under pacagraph 3(xxi) of the order is not required.

For Tolafi & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
FIRN: 110738WAW 00377

(o
c.'c‘@u;;

(Pmtner) 7 Ao
Membership Number: 045011 ==

UBIN:

Place: Mombai
Date: July 7, 2025

Fage 90f 12



Other Matters

Our repert under section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequaey and operating eflectiveness of the
internal financial controls aver fnancial reporting with reference o the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to separate financial statements of One Indian subsidiary is based
solely upon the corresponding report of the auditor of such subsidiary.

Cur ppinion is not madified in respect of the ibove matters,

2y

For Talafi & Tadati LLP
Chartered Acoountants
FRN: JIOISSHNINST]
L gt

CA. Manish Baxi
(Partner)
Membership Number: (45011

UDIN: 26045041 BMNSNEG4 56

Place: Mumbsi
Date: July 7, 2025
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EPACK PREFAD TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE
LIMITED)
CIN - UTISHU P19 PLCS066

Cannalidated Statement of Profit snd Loss for the vear ended Mat March 2025
Al arnawnts are in INR Lacs unless otherwise stated

i MNote | Year ended 3st Marnh Year ended 3ls March
Particulam Ma. 2025 o
I INCOME
Revenue feem Chperatomns b LAY 72 AT
b |iseomy L1} &57 42 147.53
Total Income 04,000 14 w0,637.51
n EXPENSES
Comt of Maseraks Consurmned k1 75,754 115 5, 24175
Chenges in tnveswenes of Fashed Cownds, 5oock [n- | rsde and Wik In I'rogerins 2 {1,292 61) (L7585
Employee Bericfins Hapensc i3 M5 50 G4BT NS
Fimamcy | asts M A% 64 1717
Dheprecratem anad Amestiteons Expense L] 1.7 G5 1206 77
Cither Fnpenucy i 17,1158 ¥ 14,0138 .42
Toeal Expenses 1,05, 76766 R4 TR
10 Profic / (lass) before share of Profic / (Loss) of Associste and Exceptionsl liems and Tax [ETRT [(YTING)
IV Share of Profit / {lass) of Associae (12.25| {5.68)
YV Prafit befare eacceptionsl iems and tax 11,089 26 5.547.51
V1l  Exceptonal liem
VII Peafin f (h ss) before o LY 584751
VIl Tax expense
Oy Tas T U, h Ty LALGRS
Daeferred Tax Charpe/ (redin) i 151 B§ 1M4TR
Thz an It.,;tp-u,'l il Faghes Yeasm a7 &4 4%
IX  Profit/{Loss) for the year from Continung Operations 593212 4,205 90
X Owher Comprebensive Incame
(i} Tems that will sor be Reclassificd o Profit or Loss
Remmeatinomments of bt Delmed Besclit PMlans 44 i) {12.96)
Imcowne Tan Flarmg to Alence Iteme 37 1125 N3
(i) Trems thar will be reclasified 10 Pl or Lo
Uniference du 1o changes i foreym exchange reserves
(s Camprehenalve Ineome for the vear, net of tas (A3.44) {9, 70
Xl Torsl Comprebensive Incame for the year 580879 A 26,30
Profit Amrihutsblbe po B
Oowmers ol the Hiolelwng Ciroap 2R 405,50
B € cempollong Inececss
Frofie for the year 5 4,205 Wy
Oiiber Comprehensive Income attmbuablo we e
Cramicra of the Holdag Group (3 44) (W T
P L omasulhing e
Other Comprelensive Income for the vear (3% i) 19,708
Toesl Comprebensive Income sttributable toc )
€ pamwrs of the IIr|||_|||1K it 5K T 4 280 N
Mo Comtrdling Intcres:
Total Comprebensive Income for the vear 5, B08.79 4,280 20
X Eamings per oquity share of ¥ 2 cach {for continuing operation): kL]
Basic EPS (1) T.48 554
Dituted EPS (T pAL 584
Material Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an inte gral part of these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Sate menin,

As per e Heport of even dare

Fusr Talari & Takati LLP For and sn hehalf of the Baard
hamered] Acconmtants For EPACK PREFAB TES DLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY ENOWMN AS EPFACK PRE
PRIVATE LIMITED K MOLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Dory 200K pel. by dory

CA Manish Buxi
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND

EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - UT4M9UP1999PLCI16066

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 31st March 2025

Al wenounts are in INK Lacs undess atherntee stated

; Year ended 3let March Year ended st
Particulars 038 March 2004
A Cash Flow from Operating Activitics
Restated Profit before exceptional ltems and tax as per statement of profit and koss BIB9S 26 5, 64781
Malpusiments b -
Dheprrocmtion aned amertsestion expenses 1 MLAS 126677
lenmnce evisl on Masrevwings and Liise Lalaley 2240000 LTyl
Teansfer o Reserve & FOCTR Adpustrmem
Shaee of kais & aRscie WY 5o
ESOP Exprnses LA L]
Iaterest meome (425.5%) {12970
Rent Income i
Fase W shstson o Investersenes thoviiglhh Profie and Liss L5 &
Remeassrermnts of et defined benefs plans (AdnH) {12m)
Comm o loss of sgmificant Influenee of Asinean (AR
Pmofit}/ loss on sake of Land Rights
Camim eans s of eontrod of Suhmh-iq- g 1
(Prafie) e on xale of lved pesers fneth T {1145
Oiperating profin befs king cupital changes IiER 52 8,704 85
Addpustments i
{Imereasc), decreane i Trsbe Rocovnbles (7 RHLET) (YT.7H)
{Imereasc)/ decrense m Invemtones (1,508 (BA1AZTY
(ncrunsc) decrense m Cbiher Mon euerenn Hiasciol Asaces
(tcrcise)/ doereasi m U iber Financial Asscis ML) EI
(Incrense)/ docruie w Shos Torm Loams 152 8§ (510L16)
Mrereasc)/ dooneae wm Other Camenr Assers (107 0] [
Iracwwase fuboercic) wm Laomg Torm Provesons R T
Incresse/ dlecneesc) m Trade & oaber payabies VAN 5807 51
Incrcase /{ueoneuse) an Slom Term Provesmsis M4 (6784
Incrense! ([decrease) m Ohber ot Luabibibes 1415697 262
Incrense/ (decreans) m Other Finnmcinl Laabilise L (130
bncrease /fdeercasc) m Other Long Teem Fananceal Lasbiliss it 20 IRETE]
Ferease ! fbooromic) i Cumene 'Taa Lanlsdiey )
TmT5.99 T067.71
Lams: Dhimee ) tnnes pasd {net of pefundu) (1T 1631}
LS LT 635140
lazmn: 1 ncepuimenal Jigma
MNet cash fused in) / generated from operating activitics after exceprional inems (A) 6115824 &, 15040
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activitics
Infows
Sale progeels ¢ (Purchase) of property, pan ssd equpment 1340 450
Sale pll.u:,l:tdn F Mirchase) of Investmenis / Loss of Coniesl -
Inserest received 126,54 12970
Chuiflows.
{ eher MNon Current Asscrs SH2R (NELNE]
IMarchase of property, plani s equepment/ intangisle asscts R, "HLE BT A1)
Merchiase of [nvestments LT
Lasams pis wefated prrises [0 1]
Investment m Focd Dicpuersats [, MY, 55 24177
Adehitivsmn o RO Apser 6176 {LAz1am
Met eanh (uaed in) / gencrated from investing activities (B} (1508529 (B.852.79)




C. Cash Flow from Financing Activitics

Inilows
Proceods from sk of Shies 12,0805 -
Proceods from Shar wem Boreowmnn 2.0 6luat 205,12
Proceeds from long term Bormowmgs 42200 1 ATLTD
Incrense [ (Llecrease) in Lesse Lushiliy 120% | LI

Oharfliows
Repaymeni of Long werm Bormssgs

Wepavmani Shaort sorm Bormaimes

Ivwmiemad Fasd

Receapn/ Payment of Share spphcason maney :

Imanee Cost om [ease Lasbaity (4503 35

Pananie Gt on boammaungs (2 TET) (1,705 )
Mee cash juwsed in) / generated from mancing acuvities () 164750 2098 52
et Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Bank Balsnces (A+B+C) 7.0 71.30 (2.56)
Ml : Cash amd cash spuivalont ot bopnneng of the year Saan 16082
Cash and cush equivalent at end of the year 7,'135.56 15826
Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprises of the following
ks and Cash Faueealonts fefor Bare 11) TH15.56 158 26
Homk Balances Cther Than Cash and Cash Exgurvalents (Refer Nore 12) TR0 LA
Balances as per Statement of Cash Flows 7,935,568 158.26

The sccompanying nates are an integral pan of these Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements,

Mues:
@ The eush flow stoement b been prepassd under the inudirecs methec) as st o in Tnd AS 7, "Statemcnt of Casb [lown”, whoroby profiy (o] e exoen srde iy doms amd o om ol jussed
fuar tha: clfigees of transactivns of mon-cash natme. 1'he cahlows from operting, myvestmy md Fnancing sctivitses of the Crnap are serroguted based on the svabalde infmmeaton,

fm) Ao i property, plint, aqupment asd intangible assets mclude movemens of capual work-in-progress and intangshle: sesers wnder deebopmen respecavely dunng the yoar

A per oar Report of even date
For Talan & Talati LLP For and on behal [ of the Board
Chartered Acooumtants For EPACK PREFARBAECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EFACK PREFAB TECHNOLDGIZS
PRIVATE Lh\ﬂl!ha EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
N

g EEJ,@&""‘“
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3 Deher Intangible Assets

Amoum in Lacs
Particulurs Compuics Sofreare
Gross Carrying Amownt
Balance ax at 1st April, 2023 G715
Addiveens charing the poar HAE
Dhizposals / sdfustments during the year 5
Balance as at 3 st March 2024 12831
Adddinona during the year i
Divspomals / sdiusrements during the year -
- 1251
Ralance am s 1se April, 2023 -
Additiens charing the pear A
Mhsponals / adpustments daring the year %
Balince us ar 3st March 2004 n
Additions during the year 8m
mthfmmh &.lrin;ﬂu' yoRr -
- 12m
Mt t_‘.‘l‘"‘il‘ Amount
Balance as i 1ss April, 2023 6718
Balance as ar 3sr March 2024 k. ]
11330
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK POLYMERS FRIVATE LIMITED)
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EPACE FREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACE

POLYMERS PIRIVATI LEMITIZD)
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EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

FOLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U9 PIPPLCIG6E

Motes to Corsolidared Financial Stasement for the year ended st March 2025

ARl arrvoents are fn INR Lacy weless otherdee stared

16C Oiher Equity

Amount in Lacs

Pariculars

As zt Msx March 2028

An st M March 2024

As at 1m Aprl 2023

(i} Share Dased Payment Reserve

Balance st the beginning of the perlod/year

Emphovee Stock Option expense 3019
Balance s the end of the peried /veur (B) 0.1 s
(i) Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the period/year -
Inawe of Preference Shares ot pramium 1 285409
Share lssuance Fjpermm [431.95)
Dulance at the end of the period /year (C) 12,426.74 v
(i) Rewsined Hurnlags
Balance at the beginming of the year 16,508,70 12,2128 1221281
Met Profit for the period)/ vear sann 4.295.9%0
Transfers during the period Svear (Net) >
Unilisariesn of Reseeves [Bonaes lasue)® (116263
Unrealised Profit on Seecks - "
Bulance at the end of the year (1) L5780 16,508.70 [FEIFE]
(iv) Remeasuremnent of Deflned Benefit Lisbiliy (OC1)
Balance ot the beginning of the year {0L.53) 917 217
Movement duning the petiod/vear 13445 i
Traoafer from Remined Enrnings
Balanee &t the end of the vear (E) LT (0.53)) 217
Taosal {i+ii+iii+iv) 33,701.28 Vi, 508,17 12,221.98

* During the year . Holding compoany hos wtilised the aforementioned reservee foe ssue of honus shares

MNotes:

Rersined Eamings: “Rerained carmings ane created from the profin of the Company, as adjssted for dissibunon m ownen, transfer m other seservs, resmeasunement of

efined benefll plan, e

Securrty Premiom Reserve ™ Secuntes premdum reserve (s wsed to reooed the premosm on ssur of shenes. The peserve will by smlised i pecordnner with provesins of the

Aet”

Chiheer Conprebansive Income” The profits ansd limsey whaeh see roused ot of ststement of prsfit aiwl liss wre clussified e womprehensive menee

SO Reserve: ESOP Reserve (s crenim] based on ihe expeeted no af optons w be vest by the mphmi anad it will be wse] omee 1he etempany will Feoetve excreise price

froom the employess.




EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFABR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACE POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITER)
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OTHER CURRENT PINANCIAL LIABILITIES
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EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
FOLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN = UT4%UPIHePLCI 1660

MNotes to Consnlidated Financial Statement for the year ended st March 2025

Al smonrrs are in INR facs pnless orhernvise srared

b ]

mi

{ul

(k)

it fram Operati
Pesticulars Year ended st March| Year ended st March

e 025 024
Revenue feorm Contract with Cusomens
Revemse from Prefabocsced Building Contraets

0, S iy 66,71

Sale of Goeds:
1. Hubdaiyg Matenal 13832m 1.521.74
2 EPS Beads - .
(i} Manufacturod goods MNet) 17,920 16,455 40
e Operating Income 1074 HTHAZ
“Toxtal 1,13, 1. 72 LT

THeagpregated Revenue Infarmation

Type af Gaods/ Services

Parteulsss Year ended Maa March| Year ended Mse March
228 2024

Revenue freen Pre- Fubncated (Pre- F npinecred) Buildong Consracts I, S At .61
Sale of Buslding Marenals 1382200 A520.74
Revenue from Sake of poods (EPS Dinvision) 17.924.m 16, 455 40y
Criher Opemting Incoms .

i) Serap 1,074 9% HIR A2
Tonal L1339LT2 049017
Geagraphical Informstion

Pariculams Year ended a1 March | Year ended 3ist March

2025 w24

Sale of Products and Services l'.'nh'q'llhl!'l ol

Dhiamesitic Sales (MERETIE G2
| Hpeart Sales 251 43 41195
Tetal 1,13,191.72 W AHL1T
Timing of Revenue Recopnition

Sale of Building Materials mansferred ar a point of ame XIS e A5 AT
Pre. fabricused Rodding Contrece and other services rranafeered nver e B0, 584, 65 &0 qu_ﬂ
Tomal 1,180, 72 0,400,157
Contract Nalances

Trade Recenabiles [Refer MNose 10) AN 2 V2 AR3 AN
Comrect [abiines (Refer Mo 29 G663 63 537255
Reconciliaton of Revenue from Goods and Services with the Contracted Price

Coneescred Price 1154195 LT TR
Lese: Controd Teansferred post eeporting dane (Mer of Previows year) 27.64) {16594
Revenue Recngnibaed 115,72 407




EPACK FREFAB TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY ENOWN AS EPACK PREFAB TECHNOLDGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EFACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - UT4%9UP1H9PLC] 065

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended 3t March 2025
AN prsownes are in INR Lacs unicss orberatfoe stated
M Other Income

Year ended et Murch | Year onded Mt March
Particulars 2025 2094
Tntesest Income on Bank Depost mj:l 12701
Crain on foreign curmency transaction Lu 69
Provasion Lalbdbises Weitter Back B30 (LIRL
EPF Under PMREPY ki
Lininy on loss of sgnificant [nfluence Ao
| Fair Value Gain of Munnl Punds {153
Total 65742 147.33
31 Coseof Meterisls Consumed
Paitloulics Year -.-m.’-;;Tﬂ Murch | Year :n-ﬂme-r March
Trventrey at the begnmng of the year 55T ﬂ 4, 1687TY
Purchases [SRIES 55,034.05
[ FETS I".q‘ﬂrrr [".rnwlhp-'m (1245 8y
Direer FExpenaes (Service Changes) TA5545 15613
Jobs etk charges FARLL A 0173
Tevtal B1,2460, 70,813.38|
| L - bvenaney a8 the ond of b yesr B AM15 BETIAY
Toal 75,756.05] 5, M41.75
1 Changes i Inventories of Finshed Goodn, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress
§ Year ended 3st March | Year ended 3lst March
Particulars 038 2024
Invermnry ot the end of the vear
Finksbsl gossdi T AR K328
Work in Process TAN. A 1,300 19
Saeech-en-rruike . i
W74 115 T4
Invenmary i she begining of the yrar
Finruhar] yrwewiz 52|25 HNT.4Y
Work in Process £, 554015 2TTHES
Srrech-sn-rraide
7411 41 341581
Tuaal {1292.61) (ALI75.62)
1 Empleyee Benefits Expense
Year ended st March | Year ended 3o March
Particulars
2% 24
Salarics and wawes, Bonus and other flloosances B2 5,707,
Conerbuation w providens funds, Family Penoion sed G810 a7, Wi 25
Emplovee Swek Opions Expense k(|
Cimtairy & Leave Encushment Expense (Refer Nose Y0} [[F, 6242
Workmen and Seaff welfare expenses 515,84 25789
Total 10,695, 50 | ﬁﬂ.l-l_




EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - UT40UP1990PLE1 A0S

Maotes 1o Consolidaved Financal Seaterment for the vesr ended 31st March 2025

Al arnourns are in INR Lics unfess otherwise strted
M Finance Coses

Yeur ended 3w March | Year ended Mst March

Rretionom 25 2024

Interess and other barring cost on Bormewings from banks 2037, %) 137291
Bark Charpes 2370 15574
et Interest on MNet defincd bene(ls habiliy 14,48 n
Interest experie - others 3 54,148
Hire charges 2061 708
LiZ Dhscomunting charges 5.1 4138
Intesess on lease Lskdlig 4. 3550
Interes: on Satutory Payments & 073
lnteeese o delay payrmes: m MSME 11,44 24
[ Towml LAM68 1,739.17

15 ﬂ!pl'ﬁﬂllhh amal Aimvorei e ating 'Fbrp:n-u-

Particulars

Year ended e March| Year ended 3sr March

2028 24
Depreaation on Propeny, Flant and Equipment 154159 1,1 3044
Depeeciation on Investment Properry | -
Amaonzzation on Intngible assen w9 Xl
Ameerteation on Raght of LUse Assurs 180115 (K1
Total 1,730.65] 1,266.77

% Other Expenses

Yenr ended a1 March| Yesr ended Yi March

Parsticulars

2024
Consumprion of Pecking Materal 2627
Conmmptien of Smees & Spares 4127 0
Power & Fuel Expensee 136K 60
Reni Pasd 2T
Repaar & Muanrcnance - Building TERT
Repair & Masntenance - Plant & Mackinery 2007
Repair & Mannensnce - Crhers 97
Rarcy & Tanes A7
Insurance 9544
Freight & Carage AT
Nttt Fees - Stutuiory A sy £ 00y
SR (bligation 51,
Travelbng & Camvemrce A0 A
e Phebsiy 467
Lot oon Sale af Asser 1160
Rejretion & Rreakape (1]
Prodesssonal & Consultaney Charges a0
F..nprdl:\i Croabit Laims id,
Muscellmnenus Expenscs 1,115,560
Total 14,02R.42

. vgﬁﬁlf’ ’z{\




EPACK MREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U749 U PIFRPLCI 16
Motes o Consolidated Financial Starement for the year ended 3st March 2025
AN grvournts are in INKE Locs unless otherwfae staned

37 Income Tax Expense

Tax exprnse recognized in the Statement of Profit and Lo

fi}  Current Tax
p o ‘k'mmd:ﬂ:lln Murch Tﬂrﬂhﬂz-:a.:m Marech
Current Tax on Taxable Income for the period/ wear 1,601, 7O 14168
Total Current Tax Expense 1,960, 70{ l.,lttldl
(i) Deferred Tax

Paidenlii Your md;l;lu March | Year md:z.lh March
Defermed Tan Change (Credic) 151,85 18475
MAT Credin {Taken]/ Uslised
Total Deferred Income Tax Expense / (Renefit) 151.858 134.75

{ili} Tases in Respeet of Earbier Yesrs

. Year ended Mt Murch | Yesr ended st March
Particulars 2028 2024
Tancs wn respect of carlicr years A,
Total saxes in respect of eardier years .49 .
Tax expense recognieed in Dther Comprehensive Income
Yeur ended Mt March| Year ended Vst March
Farticulars 2024 2024
Defersed Tan ERPEAAE (R FEmERNITEmEnT ol clefanael borefle |‘I|.-n 1.2 L E
through O]
Income Tax Expense chasged 1o OCI 11.25] L
A A reconsiliation of the income tax expenses s the amount computed by applying the stitutory Income tax rsie 10 the profit before income axes is
Year ended Jst March | Year ended Mst March
Particulars oy 2004
Restared Profir before tax B 584751
Income Tan Expenses Caloulased ar 25, 168% 20000 147170
Efleor of Income thar s cxempt from Tax {750.91) 5
Effecy of expenses that are neot deduerible in derermining taxabile i feltl @) 5141
Effert of conssesssn (alkowano)
Effect of [ncome mxed s Lower Rare of Tax
Effecy of unshsnrhed Insses and unabssrbed depreciation on which deferred my sssets ot recognized L
Fiftece of I AS adjustments anal Tempoaary difference 16 31 W
EFfeor of Conselidanon Adjesements {196 1.42]
Adpevenent recognised m current year in relation o the enrrent tax of prioe vean 'y
Lhers IL 2AT7
Anuame tex expenss ceeopmiserd Inprafoeion ] L)




EPFACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EPACK PREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EPACK
POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN = UT&8UPIHePLCIIS6
MNotes to Consolidated Financinl Statement for the year ended 3st March 2025
Al amawmes are in INR Lace unless othernise stated

B

Enﬂing' Per Share
Pariculars Year ended st March | Year ended 31at March
005 2024
{n}  Basic camings per share [T}
FProm comtnusg operation (1) 68 L54
From drscontinued operatons (T) a »
Taotul Nasle camings per share sttribatable 1o the owmens of the Holding Group (T} Tk (17
ih)  Diksted earnings per share (T)
Frsm commmaing cperanons (1) .5 554
Tatal Diluted carningn per share attribatable to the pwners of the Haolding G"-'Pm 799 [X7]
Footmares:
The earnimes anad weighted sverage number of cquny whares wied in the ealolstan of bave and dibuwd
rrungs per share are s folkoes:
(a) Eamings used in the caleulation of basic and diluted eamings per share:
Profir for the year from cononuing oporstions smz» 4295 50
() Welghted average mumber of equity shares osed in the calculation of basle and diluted
eamings per share;
Wegghred sverage number of oquaty shares used m the calculation of basc earmangs ey shire T8 08 L) LT KT
Aquszrmenes for caloulamon of Diluted camengs per Share
Waghte! avermes number of ecuity shases ased in the enfeulsnon of dilusd samsngm per than BOZINANT 48 F7 808 O000nn
) Face value of egquery share [T/shane) A 2

Mo

The temsic s diluted caming per share (o the current perwml and provesus permsls prescnsed heve boen sulcubined |/ romasol sfter voiclerang the share splis snd

Betri Btise o deeradatiee orti e pavelsiess of Ind A5 30 Ml Sae - 1TA)




EFACK FREFAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (FORMERLY ENOWH AS EFACK FREFAR TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED AND EFACK

POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
CITN = UMM UPTITIFLC) hanes
Mores tn Consolidared Finnncial Stasernent for the year ended 3pt March 2028
AR aprriinte giv i PR Laee onlpss apheradon sreomgl
¥ Demils af Employec Benefiis

(A} Defimed Contribution Plan

The Grenap has deffined comtribetan plan in Gorm of Provident Pand, Pensdon Scheme and

Employee Seune Insurance Scheme for qualifying emploves, s der the

LU

Schemes, the Group is regquired o contribute a specified raes to fund the schemes

bﬁﬂlm Yenr ended Moy March 2025 | Yowr onded §1on March 2004
Promaizny Funel Sl a2 M2
1 v Stare Insurance Schoms 0659 53,61

menl 7 00 G285

Diefimedd Berefit Flans

For defunod bonedies in she form of Grasuity the cos of providing beriefis is desermined using the Projectod Umrxedkﬂc:hd,wﬁ:wuulvi-umw
el vt =i ench Balnmor sheer dane, Actusrial Guine and asses s cocogrived in the Stacement of Profi esd 1oss in the perusl ahach they oeeur

The renremens heasfit obbgntion recogaized in the Balance Sheer repsesenes the presens valus of the defined beacfir oblgaton ws adjusod for anmeee gnieed pas
service crimt, i rechared by the fue value of seheme maets, ARy suses revalsing Eoen (his enlculaten is il e servie dioed, plus the prosent vabe of oslsde
refunds and reductsine in Rt contedsithiens o il schemes

{1} Post Employment Bonefi

Salary for caleubition of Crrmany
Viesring Meriosl

Benefir on Nesmial sedrement
Benelin on Farly resrenens
Benorfi o desrh in servier
|Lirman com aaraimans cof grasusity

Lamt clrawn quakiying monthly salary as prosded by the enberpnse

i years iof conmnsous service (Mot spplicable in cxse of death /disabiliey)
15726} » dalary x mumber of years of complersd wrviee

Seena us normmal retirement lsenefic

Same ax normal retirement bemefit eveep that no ves ting enndsions wpply
M Ciramiry is reveiesed o INR 20,0000/

Th beniefits stu govemed by she Papmens of Goaruity Aet, 1972 o Group schemse sules, whichover i highis

Afaresaid past-employment hesefi plans rpically expose the Group m ks such aa; actaiiad riak, imvestment risk, liguadisy nsk, morker nsk snd
lepriskanive rk.

) Aceurisl Risk
Tron thhe mink thst usiefits wall coind moate than expectod This con artse due o oie of the following s
Aabvene Salary Girewth Hipericnoe
Varinkitry sn morinliee reies
Varinlsilry in wichibrawml rases

{il} lowvesimeni Bisk
For fussbed plens thar rely o insmers frr managing the ssacty the vaboe of ssiers oresfied by the isiter gy ot be the fur value of insrsme: hacking she
labiliey In vk s ihe peesenn valoe of thi st s wiclependens of the fenare dscnune mre. Ths cen s in wade Mucssinns s the ner habulicy s the
Fsielid wianis i thede are siprilienss ehesges i the et sam sbifng s mber vt srnead

(1) Rquabding Thisk
Emphoryres warh high salares and ke durations or these higher in haerarchy, scowmilase sagrvifacant level ool bene fres 1T suirme saf sk erphy e eesgpn, ety
fren ehee Citimey there can be sirais on the canhilenmn

i) Markes Rink
Marhes eisk is 3 enlleceve term for msks that are relaced 1o the changes and Suctustons of the Fmancial anarkets One scrunrial a3 psmgtion thas bes » maerial
effect ix sthe dimcrant e,

¥} Legislasive Maik
Legislasve rink i the nsk of screase m the plan Bshilicies sr roducton in chet plan swsets due po change m the legislion repaatiin. The povermernt may smesd
the Paymment of Grandey Act or Shop and Fstlskshmens Aer thas tesiining ke companes v pa hiygher benafig tos thee ermployors.

There are an changes = the benefir scheme sinee the b vabusion. There e oo special events sech as beneli improvameses or canailsenis o settlemenios dunng
thoe ipvter valussion peviod,

The follrwing sables the enmp of definex] benefic eap recogmiscd i the Stanemens of Profit snd Los/Other Comprehenesve |nome snd the
Farilest evtticy snel tmini oy pets o] I e Consisdibanes Diduies Serd for il reapartive plans.




Reconeilistions
() Movemwns in rhe present valoe of the Diefined Benefis Obligatiom

Partkculars Yeur crded Vst March 2025 | Yoar anded §lai March 2024
Defined Benefit Obligatnn at the beginning FITF] 208,50
Current Service Cost LT ] al42
Inizress Experse 1R 15m
Remeasisroments - Acousrmal (runs] / beies FER A [LNTY
|Eerl!ﬁ:p:ﬂ by the Group Pasn (41,87}
Defimesl Henefit Obligarion s the end J98.m 14439 |

(b}  Movemens in the Gile valoe of the Plan Assets

Parsculins Year ended Yo March 2023 | Year emded Vs March 2024
Chpening fuir value of plan assets LIS F w74
Inecrese Inomme A5 541
Remeasigemenits - Aphiasl ot g [l ] iRk

2418 5032

{ch

Iﬂlﬂﬂhl'l Yeaut enides] Jst March 2028 | Year erded e SMarch M4
i nipmest Serveee o ik an a2 43
Past Service Lo moluding cunssiment giens kosses

Ciaana o Limsses vn sy mourine seitlimenn .
Taal ai.an 6,42

{dy Mot Interes Cost {Income)

Parthculars Year ended Jis March 2025 | Year ended Hai March 2024
Tretesess _oss on I-Hm-rl Bercfin ilsligsnen ﬁ..m 1801
Interess Income 1!|1-H1l.'| Anmers ib: 341
el Interesi Coai (Incomse) 1448 1L60

fe)  Mernessurements sf v et defined benefi labiling (asseq) n ather compeehenaive inceme:

{f)  The amounts to be recopnized in the staement of Profit & Loss

[ rr—— Yesr ended Vet March 1025 | Yewr ended Vas March 2024
Return an plan awses cacheling smonm (nchaded In Aot intcrest caperes .27 A7)
Acamal {gums}/eeaes ansung from chenges in demogrghe ssumptons

Actupmal (ame] Slomnes prsmg frem chsnges n finascal araemptions 1), 15 28
Aerunnal (runs) flowes stung from expenence adjusements W62 1051
1"|r.hnr fdescnbe]

Addjistmneniy for pestictisne on the defined benefit st g .
Cormponents of defioed hﬁcﬂ‘lmmm‘ d im other Hmhlﬂﬁﬂ income -“*!' !Lﬁ

Ihr:i:-hn

Defined Benelit Cost recognized in stavemen of Proflo or Liss

Year enubed 31w March 2028 | Yeas ended Vet March 2024

Servier Cos ik 40 6242
Mgt Imterest Comt / fmcome 1448 LK
11788 7402

(] The amsum included In the Balance Sheee

Mo listiliry arwang froen defined heneli obligsten

Pariicalars Yenr enbeid Y1as March 2028 | Yeas ended $lat March 224
Ii"‘-‘-l“ walish @b 1e Pl el el iy [CE] i1 :T
Tl ek ol prlan weemte LE R & 17
Frurielpsh snmirus W T [T
Resirictons on st meogemed -

Bl 2003,

fh) Thustration of the components of Mot Defined Denefit Obligation

Particalars Year ended Ysn March 2025 | Year ended ¥at March 2024
Beet difised henefit babilioy s the smm of the penad L 158 83
Service Cost FLULY 1) 2 43
Mer Imerest Comr {Ineome 1440 11680

&K 1.2%

Mot defined benefis linhiliey a1 the end of the porind

S




(i}  Flan Assets - Category wise descripton

Year ended Yss March 2025

Year ended s March 2024

GOl SECURITIES
| PELI BONDS
STATE/CENTRAL GUARANTEED

SPECIAL DEPOSTTS

PV SECTOR

ASSET [NVESTED IN INSURANCE SCHEME WTTH THE INSLURER

The sssumpeions used s dotermine net periodic benellt cost are 361 0l bchow:

Panioslars

Year ended 31st Manch 2028

Year ended Vise March 2024

Dhacessne Hate

e

T.Ilﬂp.;

HLZT

SANPS pa

lary Eacalation
W ithdrrwal Rares

Agges - 15% pas

-ﬁ'l'-'lau A5 pa

Ay, imeng med uncerraiiry of Tusiare caskh ows

Seuinviry Amilyain
Gratmity

Year ended 3o March 228

Yenr ended Mt March 2024

riiculars
Limcount Hate Senitiviey
{a) Drefaned tsenefin obdymson
() Daefimed teenefin abdigates o 1% Inceese in Diseount ree
i) [defeed larnefia cblsgmisen ot 1% Deceease i Diseounr rae

el Drenreane: im Dhelimee] bemefit obhgntee duc o 1% meresse in discoan raee, (a-b)
) Instvwwse o L fined enefit obigmuion due s 1% decrease o distount e (o)

Salary grovath ple Sensitdey

(a) Dicfinec] beneilin cbshpaon

(b Defmed benedfin ebdiganon a1 1% Incemne in Expecsed Salary Facalarion e

(e} Dictned benetia ehlgntin al 1% Deceease in Iqul“lnl.mT lsacalsitiosn Fite

() Drocrease mn Defimed besefit obligrion due s 1% incrense in Expected Salary Escalmson me -

fel Inacvwsse m Defined senefiv obigs pon due oo 1% decrease n Fepeceed Salary Facalason ram. (5.

aiaw

41823
m, e
2y

¥ L
AM.82
V754

L)

mal

254 20
24004
20825
1264
(LR

254 20
268 4y
a0

141

1300

The mlﬂmMnmﬂnq)\hmEuthn

1] Thbml;lﬁmmmmﬂl-dﬂm‘”q
The defines) bemefir obligation (Crrensity) i finded themigh Life insurance Corpontion of Tndis
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